
Alliance City Council

Council Meetings
August 01, 2023 City Council Meeting

Agenda Materials

Agenda

Agenda ............................................................................................................................ 2

Item A - Consent Calendar

CC Item - Consent Calendar .......................................................................................... 3
CC Item - 230718 Minutes .............................................................................................. 4
CC Item - Council Proceedings ................................................................................... 61
CC Item - Payroll ........................................................................................................... 62
CC Item - Claims ........................................................................................................... 63
CC Item - Cemetery Certificates .................................................................................. 77
CC Item - Res. 23-56 - PD Budget Transfer ................................................................ 79

Item B - Resolution 23-57 - Blighted & Substandard Study

Item B - Narrative - Ramblin Road Blighted and Substandard ................................ 82
Item B - Res. 23-57 -  Blighted Study Ramblin Road ................................................. 83
Item B - Ramblin Road Blight Study Draft ................................................................. 85

Item C - Resolution 23-58 - Golf Facilities Hail Storm Repair Bid Award

Item C - Narrative - Golf Facilities Bid ...................................................................... 103
Item C - Res. 23-58 Golf Facilities Bid ...................................................................... 105
Item C - Golf Facilities Bid Documents .................................................................... 106

Item D - Resolution 23-59 - Downtown Improvement District

Item D - Narrative - BID A-3 ....................................................................................... 114
Item D - Res. 23-59 - BID A-3 Process Initialization ................................................ 115
Item D - BID Supporting Documents (1) ................................................................... 117
Item D - BID Supporting Documents (2) ................................................................... 121
Item D - BID Supporting Documents (3) ................................................................... 126

Item E - Discussion Item - Presentation of CLASS by City Treasurer Baker

Item E - Discussion City Treasurer ........................................................................... 129

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org






 July 18, 2023 

ALLIANCE CITY COUNCIL 
 

REGULAR MEETING, WEDNESDAY, JULY 18, 2023 
 

 
STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF BOX BUTTE  ) § 
     ) 
CITY OF ALLIANCE  ) 
 
 
 The Alliance City Council met in a Regular Meeting, July 18, 2023 at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Alliance Learning Center Community Meeting Room, 1750 Sweetwater Avenue.  A notice of 
meeting was published in the Alliance Times Herald on July 12, 2023.  The notice stated the 
date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting was open to the public, and that an agenda 
of the meeting, kept continuously current, was available for public inspection at the office of the 
City Clerk in City Hall; provided the Council could modify the agenda at the meeting if it 
determined an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also 
had been provided to each of the City Council Members.  An agenda, kept continuously current, 
was available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk during regular business hours 
from the publication of the notice to the time of the meeting. 
 

 Mayor Jones opened the July 18, 2023 regular meeting of the Alliance, Nebraska City 
Council at 7:00 p.m.  Present were Mayor Jones, Vice Mayor McGhehey and Council Members 
Mischnick, Andersen, and Mashburn. Also present were City Manager Sorensen, City Attorney 
Hadenfeldt and City Clerk Pitt. 
 
● Mayor Jones read the Open Meetings Act Announcement. 
 
● The Consent Calendar was the first item on the agenda.  A motion was made by 
Councilmen Mashburn, which was seconded by Councilman Mischnick to approve the Consent 
Calendar as follows: 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – JULY 18, 2023 
 

1. Approval:  Minutes of the Regular Meeting, July 05, 2023. 
 

2. Approval: Payroll from June 30, 2023 and July 3, 2023 in the total amount of 
$277,260.58. 

 
3. Approval:  Claims against the following funds: General, General Debt Service, 

Trust and Agency, Street, Electric, Refuse Collection and Disposal, Sanitary 
Sewer, Water, Golf Course, Downtown Improvement Districts, R.S.V.P., Keno, 
and Capital Improvement; $370,332.52. 

 



 July 18, 2023 

4. Approval: Update of the Alliance Volunteer Fire Department Roster. 
  

5. Approval: Cemetery Certificate for Joe Lewis. 
 

6.  Approval:  Resolution 23-54 which will approve and accept the grant renewal  
funding for  RSVP through the Corporation for National and Community Service 
for three years in the yearly amount of Thirty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred 
Dollars and No/100s ($37,500). 

 
NOTE: City Manager Sorensen and City Treasurer Baker have reviewed these expenditures and 
to the best of their knowledge confirm that they are within budgeted appropriations to this point 
in the fiscal year. 
 
Any item listed on the Consent Calendar may, by the request of any single Council Member, be 
considered as a separate item in the Regular Agenda. 
 
Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
 Voting Aye:  Jones, Mischnick, McGhehey, Andersen and Mashburn. 

 
 Voting Nay:  None. 
 
 Motion carried. 
 
● The next item on Council’s agenda was the third reading for proposed Ordinance 2957; 
2958; 2959; 2960; 2961; and 2962, for the amendments to the City of Alliance Municipal Code 
in conformity with the Comprehensive Plan. The following information was provide: 
 
 [There are several code amendments proposed as part of the new Comprehensive Plan.  

Additional amendments have been proposed by staff for clarification purposes and to 
bring the code into compliance with laws that other governmental entities have changed 
or passed.  The code change summaries in the narrative are separated by chapter and 
generalized to provide a brief overview of the changes.  Specific changes are highlighted 
in the draft code given to Council for review. 

 
Chapter 101 – The amendments is this chapter add a section stating the purpose of 
Part II of the Municipal Code, code amendment procedures, and additional 
definitions primarily as a result of amendments to the health care and flood plain 
sections of the zoning code.  The health care and flood plain amendments are 
required as numerous changes to the healthcare and floodplain laws at the State 
and Federal levels have occurred since our code was drafted. 
 
Chapter 105 – The proposed amendments to this chapter allow for the collection 
of a drawing review fee for projects valued at $100,000 or more and allow for 
commercial business owners to perform nonstructural, non-specialized work on 
their own buildings.  In the circumstance where a large project doesn’t get 



 July 18, 2023 

constructed but the drawing review was completed, the City would keep a review 
fee of 10% of the total cost of the permit and refund the rest.  If the project is 
constructed, the 10% review fee would go towards the cost of the permit. The 
building code already allows this for all projects but staff believes it’s only 
necessary for larger projects where the investment in staff’s time and resources is 
more significant and thus more of a loss.   

 
Chapter 107 – The amendments to the subdivision chapter are the removal of the 
requirement of drawing building or setback lines on plats; the vacation of plats if 
replatted more than two times; and additional requirements for administrative 
subdivisions. Setbacks and building lines change with zoning.  If the zoning 
changes after the plat is approved, the setbacks and building lines shown on the 
plat may become incorrect.  The code adds the requirement of plat vacation if 
being replatted more than two times.  Every replat has to reference the previous 
plat and after several replats, the legal description becomes long, confusing, and 
can cause legal and title issues if something is missed.  The proposed code would 
allow for rural administrative subdivisions and the requirement for Public 
Improvement Deferments in certain cases where not all improvements are 
installed. 
  
Chapter 109 – This chapter is the zoning and land use chapter.  The proposed 
amendments primarily increase the density of residential developments by 
allowing townhouses, accessory dwelling units, shorter rear setbacks if the lot is 
adjacent to an alley, and setback reductions if structures on the same lot are fire 
rated as required by the adopted fire code.  It also makes the same changes to the 
health care land uses that necessitated the definition changes in Chapter 101.   

  
Chapter 111 – The amendments to this chapter are the requirements for accessory 
dwelling units permitted by Chapter 109.  There are also some procedural changes 
and clarifications requested by staff to help clear up enforcement issues in the 
code pertaining to fences, parking, and exceptions to setbacks.  
 
Chapter 113 – This chapter is also known as the floodplain ordinance.  The 
amendments proposed are not necessarily required by the Comprehensive Plan 
but are required by the State and Federal governments to meet their minimum 
guidelines for the National Flood Insurance Program.  The proposed code was 
sent to the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources and FEMA, and has been 
approved at both levels.   
 
The City of Alliance Planning Commission met at their regular meeting on April 
11, 2023, and held a Public Hearing for the proposed code amendments.  The 
Planning Commission then voted to recommend the City Council approve the 
code amendments, after making the following findings of fact: 
 
1.The amendments are consistent with the goals of the proposed Comprehensive 
Plan. 



 July 18, 2023 

2.The amendments are needed to clarify the changes in healthcare and flood plain 
administration laws over the past 40 years. 
3.The City participating in the National Flood Insurance Program is beneficial for 
the City of Alliance and thus the amendments to Chapter 113 are necessary. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE 
ORDINANCE AMENDING PART II OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL 
CODE, TITLED LAND DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING.] 

 
A motion was made by Councilmen McGhehey, seconded by Councilmen Mischnick to 

approve the third reading of Ordinance No. 2957, Ordinance No. 2958, Ordinance No. 2959, 
Ordinance No. 2960, Ordinance No. 2961, Ordinance No. 2962. City Clerk Pitt read the 
Ordinances by title which follows in its entirely: 
 

Ordinance No. 2957 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING SECTION 101-2 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE, 
RENUMBERING SECTIONS OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE ACCORDINLY; 
AMENDING PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 101 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE, AS 
RENUMBERED; REPEALING EXISTING ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, POLICIES, OR 
PORTIONS THEREOF NOT CONSISTENT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
SECTION 1:  Section 101-2. Purpose of the City Code is adopted as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-2. Purpose. 
 The purpose of Part II of the City of Alliance Municipal Code is to promote the health, 
safety, morals, and  general welfare of the community by regulating the height, number of 
stories, and size of buildings; regulating and restricting lot coverage, the size of yards, courts, 
and other open spaces, and density; regulating the location, and use of buildings, structures, lots, 
and tracts of land for industry, residence, or other purposes; dividing the area into zoning 
districts; any other purposes stated within each Chapter of this code; and provide for the 
enforcement thereof.” 
 
SECTION 2:  Sections 101-2, 101-3, 101-4, 101-5, and 101-6 of the City Code are renumbered 
as Section 101-3, 101-4, 101-5, 101-6, and 101-7, respectively. 
 
SECTION 3.  Section 101-5. Amendments to Part II of the Alliance Municipal Code, as 
renumbered in Section 2 of this Ordinance above, is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-5. Amendments to Part II of the Alliance Municipal Code. 
(a) Planning commission. Recommendations for revision or amendment of any portion of 
Part II of the Alliance Municipal Code, including the zoning ordinance and district map, may be 



 July 18, 2023 

initiated by the planning commission upon its own motion, for final determination by the city 
council, but only after proper notices and public hearings required by state law are held by each 
body. 
(b) City council. The city council may revise or amend any portion of Part II of the Alliance 
Municipal Code, including the zoning ordinance and district map, upon its own action, provided 
such proposed revisions or amendments shall first be submitted to the planning commission for 
recommendation and report as required by State law, and only after proper notices and public 
hearings required by state law are held by each body. 
(c) Public. Requests for an amendment, revision, or change of any of the rules, regulations, 
or provisions of the text of Part II of the Alliance Municipal Code, including the zoning 
ordinance, may be made by any interested person by written letter, duly filed with the City 
Manager or designee no less than 15 working days before the next regular meeting of the 
Planning Commission.  The applicant’s letter shall detail the proposed code amendment, 
revision, or change along with reasoning. Amendments to chapters 109 and 111 shall be done 
according to the procedures set out in chapter 109. 
(d) Notification. For proposed code amendments to Part II, public hearings shall be held by 
the planning commission and city council.  The notice of public hearing shall be published in one 
issue of a newspaper of general circulation within the city not less than ten days prior to the date 
of said hearing. 
(e) Meeting. Upon the hearing of such proposed code amendment, the planning commission 
shall make a recommendation to the city council.  The city council shall hold a public hearing 
and act on the proposed amendment after taking the planning commission’s recommendation 
into consideration.” 
 
SECTION 4:  Sections 101-8 to section 101-20 of the City Code are reserved. 
 
SECTION 5:  Section 101-62. A. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-62. – A. 
 Accessory building means a subordinate building having a use customarily incidental to 
and located on the lot occupied by the principal building, or having a use customarily incident to 
the principal use or conditional use of the property. A building housing an accessory use is 
considered an integral part of the principal building when it has any part of a wall in common or 
is under an extension of the main roof, and designed as an integral part of the principal building. 
 Accessory structure shall mean a structure on the same parcel of property as the principal 
structure, the use of which is incidental to the use of the principal structure. 
 Accessory use means the use of a building or land which is customarily incidental to, and 
located on the same lot, parcel, or tract as the principal use or conditional use. 
 Activity means the performance of a function or operation which constitutes a use of the 
land. 
 Adult theater or adult bookstore means any establishment in which the preponderance of 
the material offered for viewing, sale, lease, or display emphasizes matters depicting, describing 
or relating to the following:  
 
(1) Act of masturbation, sexual intercourse or penetration, or sodomy; 



 July 18, 2023 

(2) Fondling or other erotic touching of human genitals, pubic regions, buttocks, or female 
breasts; 
(3) Purely prurient interests; 
(4) Less than completely or opaquely covered human genitals, pubic regions, buttocks, 
female breasts below a point above the top of the areola; 
(5) Human genitals in a discernably turgid state, even if covered completely or opaquely; 
(6) Human genitals in a state of stimulation or arousal. 
 
 Advertising structure means any structure which supports or is capable of supporting any 
sign or advertising message as identified in this Code, and may be a single pole or composed of 
parts joined together in some definite manner. 
 Agriculture means the employment of the land for the purpose of obtaining a profit in 
money by the raising, harvesting, and selling of crops and by the grazing, feeding, breeding, 
management, and sale of livestock, poultry, fur-bearing animals, or honey bees, and by dairying 
and the sale of dairy products. 
 Agricultural structure for floodplain management purposes shall mean a walled and 
roofed structure used exclusively for agricultural purposes or uses in connection with the 
production, harvesting, storage, raising, or drying of agricultural commodities and livestock, 
including aquatic organisms. Structures that house tools or equipment used in connection with 
these purposes or uses are also considered to have agricultural purposes or uses. 
 Alley means a minor way which is used primarily for utility services and vehicular 
service access to the back or side of properties otherwise abutting on or adjacent to a street; 
affording only a secondary means of access to abutting property. 
 Alteration means any addition, removal, extension, or change in the location of any 
exterior wall of a principal building or accessory building. 
 Animal Unit is a term used to describe the relationship of various animals that are being 
held or fed. The following multipliers are used in determining animal units: 
 
 
 
 
 
Category  Animal Units  
Slaughter steers and heifers  1.0  
Cow & calf  1.3  
Dairy cattle  1.4  
Horse  0.75  
Swine  0.4  
Sheep  0.4  
All fowl  0.05  
 
 Apartment means a room or a suite of rooms arranged, intended, or designed for a place 
of residence of a single-family or a group of individuals living together as a single housekeeping 
unit. 
 Apartment hotel means a building designed for or containing both apartments and 
individual, furnished guestrooms or rental units utilizing similar booking processes as 



 July 18, 2023 

hotels/motels, under resident supervision, and which maintains an inner lobby through which all 
tenants must pass to gain access to apartments, rooms, or units. 
 Apartment house means a building housing more than two apartments, arranged, 
intended, or designed for the residence of more than two families. 
 Area of shallow flooding means a designated AO or AH zone on a community's Flood 
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) with a one percent or greater annual chance of flooding to an 
average depth of one to three feet where a clearly defined channel is unpredictable and where 
velocity flow may be evident. Such flooding is characterized by ponding or sheet flow. 
 Areas of special flood hazard means the land within a community subject to a one percent 
or greater chance of flooding in any given year. This land is identified as zone A on the official 
flood map. 
 Attention attracting device means a sign or device that flashes, blinks, revolves, rotates, 
swings, undulates, or otherwise attracts or is designed to attract attention through electronic 
changes but does not include time and temperature or electronic word message signs. 
 Automobile means a usually four wheeled automotive vehicle designed for passenger 
transportation, excluding busses and trucks. 
 Awning means a structure made of cloth, metal, or other material affixed to a building in 
such a manner that the structure may be raised or retracted to a position against the building.” 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 6:  Section 101-63. B. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-63. – B. 
 Backage road means a road typically running parallel to a highway or expressway that 
provides access to property adjacent to said highway or expressway from the rear of the 
property; may also be referred to as a reverse frontage road. 
 Banner means a sign intended to be hung either with or without a frame, possessing 
characters, letters, illustrations or ornamentations applied to paper, plastic, or fabric of any kind; 
this does not include flags, emblems, or insignia displayed for noncommercial purposes. 
 Barber shop means a structure, area, or shop where a barber, as licensed by the Nebraska 
Board of Barber Examiners, for compensation, cuts and dresses hair, shaves and trims beards, 
and performs related services allowed to be performed by persons licensed under the Nebraska 
Board of Barber Examiners. 
 Barn means an agricultural building used for the storage of farm products or feed, and the 
housing of farm animals and equipment. 
 Barrel means a unit of liquid measurement as that term is contemplated and used for 
licensing purposes under the Nebraska Liquor Control Act, R.R.S. § 53-101 et seq., as amended 
from time to time. 
 Base flood means the flood having one percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in 
any given year. 
 Base flood elevation means the elevation to which floodwaters are expected to rise during 
the base flood. 
 Basement means the story below the first story if the finished floor level directly above is 
not more than six feet above the average adjoining elevation of the finished grade, such space 



 July 18, 2023 

shall be counted as a story for height regulations if subdivided and used for dwelling purposes 
other than by a custodian employed on the premises. 
 Bed and breakfast means sleeping accommodations rented on a short term basis, where a 
morning meal is provided, in a building typically used as a one family dwelling. 
 Bicycle pathway means that portion of a paved right-of-way, whether within a public 
street or an exclusive travelway, which has been designed in a prescribed manner for exclusive 
bicycle use. 
 Block means a piece or parcel of land entirely surrounded by public highways, streets, 
streams, railroad rights-of-way, or parks, or a combination thereof, but not alleys. In cases where 
the platting is incomplete or disconnected, the city manager or designee shall determine the 
outline of the block. 
 Boardinghouse means a building other than a hotel, occupied as a single- housekeeping 
unit, where lodging and/or meals are provided for five or more persons for compensation, 
pursuant to previous arrangements, but not for the public or transients. 
 Brewery means any industrial facility that manufactures beer in quantities greater than 
20,000 barrels annually for sale off premises or in an accessory retail space, bar, or restaurant 
located on premises and licensed for sale on premises. 
 Building means an enclosed structure, anchored in a permanent manner, and having 
exterior or party walls and a roof, designed for the shelter of persons, animals, chattels, or 
property. When divided by other than common or contiguous walls, each portion or section of 
such building shall be regarded as a separate building except that two buildings connected by a 
breezeway shall be deemed one building. 
 Building line means the horizontal line as measured from any lot line at which a building 
must be or has been constructed. 
 Business Improvement District Act of 1979 means the applicable statute governing first 
class cities and is hereby adopted by reference. 
 Business office means any office of a recognized profession, such as doctors, lawyers, 
architects, engineers, real estate brokers, insurance agents, and others, who, through training and 
licensure, are qualified to perform services of a professional nature, and other offices used 
primarily for accounting, corresponding, research, editing and other administrative functions of a 
profit-making or nonprofit organization, but not including banks or other financial institutions. 
 Business services means establishments engaged in providing services to business offices 
on a fee or contract basis, including, but not limited to catering services and related food 
preparation: advertising and public relations; management and consulting services; employment 
services (including temporary agencies); building security and maintenance services; equipment 
servicing, rental/leasing and sales; computer and data processing services; communications 
equipment and services; mailing, photocopying, quick printing and fax services; sale of office 
supplies; and similar business services, but not including rental, sales or repair of vehicles or 
heavy equipment. 
 Butcher shop means a place where livestock (including poultry) are killed and butchered 
on site and the meat is cured, smoked, packed, or otherwise prepared on site for sale, and some 
or part of the meat is sold on site at retail; provided, however, that all such operations (including 
slaughter) shall be performed entirely indoors, live animal delivery shall take place only one day 
a week, all waste material including manure and renderings shall be cleared within two days of 
killing, such shop shall not hold live animals for more than 24 hours after delivery, and such 



 July 18, 2023 

shop shall be limited to killing a maximum number of 30 animal units per week (see meat 
market).” 
 
SECTION 7:  Section 101-65. D. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-65. – D. 
 Day care center means a facility located within a building, or part of a building that is not 
used as a dwelling unit, for the care, on a regular basis, during part of a 24-hour day, of children 
under the age of 16, handicapped, or elderly persons. 
 Developer means the owner of land proposed to be subdivided or their representatives. 
Consent shall be required from the legal owner of the premises. 
 Development means any man-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, 
including but not limited to the construction, reconstruction, renovation, repair, expansion or 
alteration of buildings or other structures; the placement of manufactured homes; streets and 
other paving; utilities; filling, grading, and excavation; mining; dredging; drilling operations; 
storage of equipment or materials; or obstructions. 
 Distillery means any industrial facility that manufactures spirits in quantities greater than 
10,000 gallons annually for sale off premises or in an accessory retail space, bar, or restaurant 
located on premises and licensed for sale on premises. 
 Drainway; see “watercourse.” 
 Drive-in establishment means any restaurant, financial institution, or product vending 
enterprise where the patron does not enter and remain within a building during the transaction of 
business. Food vending establishments where the food is not normally consumed within a 
building, or where facilities are provided for eating outside a building, shall be included in this 
definition. 
 Driveway vision triangle means the triangle formed at the intersection of a private 
driveway and sidewalk or city right-of-way if there is no sidewalk. It is created by measuring ten 
feet from the before mentioned intersection along the interior side of the sidewalk or the right-of-
way and along the private property side edge of the driveway, and connecting the hypotenuse 
between these two points. 
 Dwelling means a building or portion thereof, designed exclusively for permanent 
residential occupancy, including one-family dwellings, two-family dwellings, multiple 
dwellings, boarding houses, and manufactured houses, but not hotels, motels, mobile homes, 
house trailers, or recreational vehicles. 
 Dwelling, accessory means an attached or detached structure located on the same lot as 
the principal dwelling unit and used as a one-family dwelling. 
 Dwelling, multiple family means a building or portion thereof, arranged, intended or 
designed for occupancy by three or more families, including apartment houses, row houses, 
townhouses, and apartment hotels. 
 Dwelling, one-family means a detached building, arranged, intended or designed for 
occupancy by one family. 
 Dwelling, two-family means a building arranged, intended, or designed for occupancy by 
two families.” 
 
SECTION 8:  Section 101-67. F. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 



 July 18, 2023 

“Sec. 101-67. – F. 
 Facility means a structure, building, open area, or other physical contrivance or object. 
 Family applied to the following districts: 
 
(1) Any R-1 zoned area: One or more persons related by blood, adoption, or marriage, except 
persons placed with persons in a home licensed by the state department of health and human 
services, living together and occupying a single housekeeping unit with single kitchen facilities, 
or a number of persons but not exceeding two who are not related by blood, adoption or 
marriage, except persons placed with persons in a home licensed by the state department of 
health and human services, living together by joint agreement and occupying a single 
housekeeping unit with single kitchen facilities. 
(2) All zoned areas except R-1, means as follows: One or more persons who are related by 
blood, adoption, or marriage, except persons placed with persons in a home licensed by the state 
department of health and human services, living together and occupying a single housekeeping 
unit with single kitchen facilities, or a group of not more than five living together by joint 
agreement and occupying a single housekeeping unit with single kitchen facilities, on a nonprofit 
cost-sharing basis. 
 
 Farm/ranch means an area of land containing at least ten contiguous acres which is used 
for agriculture. 
 Feed lot means a lot, yard, corral, building or other area in which livestock are confined, 
primarily for the purposes of feeding and growth prior to slaughter or the sale of products 
derived from such animals; not including areas which are used for the raising of crops or other 
vegetation, and upon which livestock are allowed to graze. 
 Fence means any vertical structure, other than a building or plant material which is for 
the purpose of obstructing visual observation, or for the purpose of obstructing pedestrian, 
automotive, or animal movement, or for the purpose of beautification, and which is attached to 
the ground or to a building, but excluding retaining walls. 
 Fence; closed means fences constructed in any manner other than an open fence. 
 Fence; open means split rail or one by four inch board with a maximum of three 
horizontal rails or boards with no vertical boards except supporting posts, or open metal fencing. 
Privacy slats or any other fencing equipment that may hinder vision shall be considered a closed 
fence. 
 Fence vision triangle means the triangle on a corner lot at the intersection of two streets 
or avenues. It is created by measuring 25 feet from the intersection along each property line and 
drawing the hypotenuse between these two points. 
 Filling station means a facility that sells automobile fuel including, but not limited to, 
gasoline, diesel, propane, and compressed natural gas. It shall also include charging stations and 
may be accompanied by convenience food stores. 
 Flood means a general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of 
normally dry land areas. 
 Flood fringe means that area of the floodplain, outside of the floodway, that has a one 
percent chance of flood occurrence in any one year. 
 Flood insurance rate map (FIRM) means an official map of a community, on which the 
Flood Insurance Study has delineated the special flood hazard area boundaries and the risk 
premium zones applicable to the community. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Flood insurance study (FIS) means the official report provided by the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency. The report contains flood profiles, as well as the Flood Insurance Rate 
Map and the water surface elevation of the base flood. 
 Floodplain means any land area susceptible to being inundated by water from any source 
(see definition of "flooding"). Floodplain includes flood fringe and floodway. Floodplain and 
special flood hazard area are the same for use by this code. 
 Floodproofing means any combination of structural and nonstructural additions, changes, 
or adjustments to structures that reduce or eliminate flood damage to real estate or improved real 
property, water and sanitary facilities, and structures and their contents. 
 Floodway or Regulatory Floodway means the channel of a river or other watercourse and 
the adjacent land areas that must be reserved in order to discharge the base flood without 
cumulatively increasing the water surface elevation more than one foot. 
 Floor area means the total of the horizontal area of all floors including basements and 
cellars, below the roof and within the surfaces of the main walls of principal buildings or 
accessory buildings or the centerlines of party walls separating such buildings or portions 
thereof, or within lines drawn parallel to and two feet within the roofline of any building or 
portion thereof without walls. 
 Freeboard means a factor of safety usually expressed in feet above a flood level for 
purposes of floodplain management. "Freeboard" tends to compensate for the many unknown 
factors that could contribute to flood heights greater than the height calculated for a selected size 
flood and floodway conditions, such as wave action, clogged bridge openings, and the 
hydrological effect of urbanization of the watershed. 
 Frontage means that side of a lot abutting on a street and ordinarily regarded as the front 
of the lot, but it shall not be considered as the ordinary side of a corner lot. 
 Frontage street means any street which is parallel to and adjacent to major streets or 
highways and provides access to the abutting properties and protection from through traffic. 
 
SECTION 9:  Section 101-68. G. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
Sec. 101-68. – G. 
 Garage, commercial means a building or portion thereof, designed or used for storage, 
sale, or hiring of motor vehicles for commercial purposes. 
 Garage, community means a building or portion thereof, used in lieu of private garages 
within a block or portion of a block. 
 Garage, private means a detached building or a portion of a building, having more than 
two walls, which is used primarily for the storage of private or pleasure-type motor vehicles by 
the tenants of the building or buildings on the premises, where no commercial repair work is 
allowed, no fuel is dispensed, or no loud or odiferous nuisances occur which may disturb 
neighbor's peaceful enjoyment or other activities which are not otherwise allowed in a residential 
zoned neighborhood. 
 Garage, repair means a building or portion thereof, designed or used for the care or repair 
of vehicles, which is operated for commercial purposes. 
 Garage, storage means a building or portion thereof, except those defined as private, 
repair, or community garages providing storage for more than four motor vehicles. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Grade means the lowest point of elevation of the finished surface of the ground, paving, 
or sidewalk within the area between the building and the lot line, or when the lot line is more 
than five feet from the building, between the building and a line five feet from the building. 
 Greenhouse means a building whose roof and sides are made largely of glass or other 
transparent or translucent material and in which the temperature and humidity can be regulated 
for the cultivation of delicate or out-of-season plants and vegetation for subsequent sale or for 
other personal enjoyment. See "nursery." 
 Gross floor area/GFA means the sum of the horizontal areas of all floors of a principal 
building or buildings on the same lot, measured between exterior faces of walls. 
 Gross surface area means the total surface area of a sign visible from the public way or 
area from which the sign is to be viewed and shall include only one sign face when the display 
faces are perpendicular to the roadway or are designed to be visible from only one side at a time. 
 Ground-mount solar collector means a solar energy system that is directly installed on 
specialized solar racking system, which are attached to an anchor in the ground and wired to 
connect to an adjacent home or building. Ground mount systems may be applicable when 
insufficient space, structural, and shading issues, or other restrictions prohibit rooftop solar. 
 Group home means: 
 
(1) A facility or home for the developmentally disabled where shelter, food, care, advice, 
counseling, diagnosis, treatment, or related services are provided for a period of more than 
twenty-four consecutive hours to four or more persons residing at such facility who have 
developmental disabilities; or, 
(2) A residence, including an office space for shelter employees, providing food, shelter, 
medical care, legal assistance, personal guidance or other services to persons who have been 
victims of domestic violence, including any children of such victims, who temporarily require 
shelter and assistance in order to protect their physical or psychological welfare and do not 
require hospital or skilled nursing facility care; or 
(3) A residence, including office space for employees that provide the services, where 
shelter, food, care, advice, counseling, training, diagnosis, treatment, or related services are 
provided to four or more persons residing at such facility for a period of more than twenty-four 
consecutive hours who are in need of or enrolled in such services due to their age, financial 
condition, or similar non-medical status, but not including nursing homes, hospitals, or 
dormitories.” 
 
The definition of a Group Home does not include a Mental health substance use treatment center 
unless otherwise noted in this Code. 
 
SECTION 10:  Section 101-69. H. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-69. – H. 
 Hair salon means a structure, area, or shop where people have their hair cut or styled for 
compensation by a person licensed by the Nebraska Board of Cosmetology.  
 Hazardous material means any item or agent not used for ordinary purposes (biological, 
chemical, radiological, and/or physical), which has the potential to cause harm to humans, 
animals, or the environment, either by itself or through interaction with other factors, including: 
chemicals which are carcinogens, toxic agents, irritants, corrosives, sensitizers; agents which act 



 July 18, 2023 

on the hematopoietic system; agents which damage the lungs, skin, eyes, or mucous membranes; 
this definition also includes chemicals which are combustible, explosive, flammable, oxidizers, 
pyrophorics, unstable-reactive or water-reactive; and chemicals which in the course of normal 
handling, use, or storage may produce or release dusts, gases, fumes, vapors, mists or smoke 
which may have any of the previously mentioned characteristics. 
 Health care practitioner facility means the residence, office, or clinic of a practitioner or 
group of practitioners credentialed under the Uniform Credentialing Act, or any distinct part of 
such residence, office, or clinic; including eye and dental clinics. 
 Health clinic means a facility where advice, counseling, diagnosis, treatment, surgery, 
care, or services relating to the preservation or maintenance of health are provided on an 
outpatient basis for a period of less than twenty-four consecutive hours to persons not residing or 
confined at such facility. Health clinic includes, but is not limited to, an ambulatory surgical 
center or a public health clinic; however, health clinic does not include (a) a health care 
practitioner facility (i) unless such facility is an ambulatory surgical center, (ii) unless ten or 
more abortions, as defined in subdivision (1) of Nebraska State Statute 28-326, are performed 
during any one calendar week at such facility, or (iii) unless hemodialysis or labor and delivery 
services are provided at such facility, (b) a facility which provides only routine health screenings, 
health education, or immunizations, or (c) a PACE center. 
 Height of building or structure means the vertical distance measured from the highest of 
the following three levels: 
 
(1) From the street curb level if the structure sets on the street line to the highest ridge row. 
(2) From the established or mean street grade in case the curb has not been constructed to the 
highest ridge row if the structure sets on the street line. 
(3) From the average finished ground level adjoining the building if it sets back from the 
street line; to the level of the highest point of the roof beams of flat roofs or roofs inclining not 
more than one-inch to the foot, or to the highest ridge row for other roofs. 
 
 Height of yard or court means the vertical distance from the lowest level of such yard or 
court to the highest point of any boundary wall. 
 Highest adjacent grade means the highest natural elevation of the ground surface prior to 
construction next to the proposed walls of a structure. 
 Historic structure means any structure that is: 
 
(1)  Listed individually in the National Register of Historic Places (a listing maintained by the 
Department of Interior) or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as meeting 
the requirements for individual listing on the National Register; 
(2) Certified or preliminarily determined by the Secretary of the Interior as contributing to 
the historical significance of a registered historic district or a district preliminarily determined by 
the Secretary to qualify as a registered historic district; 
(3) Individually listed on a state inventory of historic places in states with historic 
preservation programs which have been approved by the Secretary of the Interior; or 
(4)  Individually listed on a local inventory of historic places in communities with historic 
preservation programs that have been certified either: 
 
(a) By an approved state program as determined by the Secretary of the Interior or 



 July 18, 2023 

(b) Directly by the Secretary of the Interior in states without approved programs. 
 
 Home occupation means any occupation, activity, or accessory use of a nonresidential 
nature conducted in a dwelling in accordance with chapter 111, division 4 of the Alliance 
Municipal Code. 
 Hospital means a facility where diagnosis, treatment, medical care, obstetrical care, 
nursing care, or related services are provided on an outpatient basis or on an inpatient basis for a 
period of more than twenty-four consecutive hours to persons who have an illness, injury, or 
deformity or to aged or infirm persons requiring or receiving convalescent care; including a 
facility or part of a facility which provides space for a general acute hospital, a rehabilitation 
hospital, a long-term care hospital, a critical access hospital, or a psychiatric or mental hospital.  
Hospital does not include a health care practitioner facility in which persons do not receive care 
or treatment for a period of more than twenty-four consecutive hours. 
 Hotel/motel means a building or group of buildings containing one or more sleeping 
rooms to be rented on a short term basis, primarily to the motoring public, together with parking 
area, recreation space, vending machines, restaurants, clubs, or other related accessory uses 
including meeting rooms and banquet facilities.” 
 
SECTION 11:  Section 101-74. M. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-74. – M. 
 Mansard means a roof projection that has an angle of more than 45 degrees and is 
supported by the building wall. 
 Manufactured home means a structure, transportable in one or more sections, which in 
the traveling mode is eight body feet or more in width or forty body feet or more in length or 
when erected on site is three hundred twenty or more square feet and which is built on a 
permanent chassis and designed to be used as a dwelling with or without a permanent foundation 
when connected to the required utilities and includes the plumbing, heating, air conditioning, and 
electrical systems contained in the structure, except that manufactured home includes any 
structure that meets all of the requirements of this subdivision other than the size requirements 
and with respect to which the manufacturer voluntarily files a certification required by the United 
States Secretary of Housing and Urban Development and complies with the standards established 
under the National Manufactured Housing Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974, as 
such act existed on September 1, 2001, 42 U.S.C. 5401 et seq. 
 Manufactured Home Park means a parcel (or contiguous parcels) of land divided into ten 
or more manufactured home lots for rent. 
 Manufactured home site means a plot of ground within a mobile home park designed for 
the accommodation of one mobile home, complete with a pad, all utility hookups, and sufficient 
off-street parking. 
 Manufacturing means the mechanical or chemical transformation of materials or 
substances into new products, whether finished or semi-finished, including the assembling of 
component parts, the creation of products, the blending of materials, usually for the wholesale 
market, rather than retail sale. 
 Marquee means a permanent roof-like structure extending from the wall of a building but 
not actually a part of the building itself and is generally projecting on a horizontal plane. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Meat market means a retail shop where meat is sold by a butcher or meat cutter, but 
where no slaughtering or killing takes place (see butcher shop). 
 Mental health substance use treatment center means a facility where shelter, food, 
counseling, supervision, diagnosis, treatment, care, rehabilitation, assessment, sobriety-
assistance, or related services are provided, either professionally or collectively, to persons 
residing at such facility for a period of more than twenty-four consecutive hours who have a 
mental illness or substance use disorder, or both, with the intention of reducing or ameliorating 
the disorder or disorders or the effects of the disorder or disorders. 
 Microbrewery means any industrial facility that manufactures beer in quantities up to 
20,000 barrels annually for sale off premises or in an accessory retail space, bar, or restaurant 
located on premises and licensed for sale on premises. Provided, however, at no time shall the 
accessory use of a microbrewery include growing or harvesting barley or other grain on 
premises. 
 Microdistillery means any industrial facility that manufactures spirits in quantities up to 
10,000 gallons annually for sale off premises or in an accessory retail space, bar, or restaurant 
located on premises and licensed for sale on premises. Provided, however, at no time shall the 
use or accessory use of a microdistillery include growing or harvesting grains, vegetables, or 
other mash product on premises. 
 Microwinery means any industrial facility that manufactures wine in quantities up to 
30,000 gallons annually for sale off premises or in an accessory retail space, bar, or restaurant 
located on premises and licensed for sale on premises. Provided, however, at no time shall the 
use or accessory use in a microwinery include growing or harvesting grapes, fruits, or 
vegetables. 
 Mobile home; see manufactured home. 
 Modular home means any dwelling whose construction consists entirely of or the major 
portions of its construction consist of a unit or units, containing facilities for no more than one 
family, not fabricated on the final site for the dwelling unit, which units are movable or portable 
until placed on a permanent foundation and connected to utilities and contains a seal issued by 
the department of health and human services regulation and licensure prior to May 1, 1998, or by 
the public service commission on or after May 1, 1998, to be displayed on the modular housing 
unit as determined by the commission to evidence compliance with State standards. 
 Municipal building means any building or facility used by the city including, but not 
limited to, utility facilities, well houses, treatment plants, water towers, warehouses, storage 
buildings, storage garages, offices, treatment plants, auditoriums, and substations. In the name of 
promoting neighborhood congruity, city staff and council should use their best judgment to make 
any and all municipal buildings match the general character of the neighborhood in which it is 
being constructed.” 
 
SECTION 12:  Section 101-75. N. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-75. – N. 
 Net floor area/NFA means the total floor area of a building that is designed for tenant 
occupancy or that is accessible to customers, clients of the general public, excluding storage 
areas, equipment rooms, food preparation areas and common areas such as halls, corridors, 
stairwells, elevator shafts, restrooms, interior vehicular parking and loading areas, and similar 



 July 18, 2023 

common areas, expressed in square feet and measured from the centerline of joint partitions and 
exteriors of outside walls. 
 New construction or newly constructed means any structure for which the "start of 
construction” commenced on or after the effective date of the passage of any regulation in part II 
of the Alliance Municipal Code and includes any subsequent improvements to such structures. 
 Nonconforming use, building, or yard means a use, building, or yard, which does not, by 
reason of design, use, or dimensions, conform to the regulations of the district in which it is 
situated. 
 Nursery means land or greenhouses used to raise flowers, shrubs, and plants for sale. See 
“greenhouse.” 
 Nursing home means any structure used or occupied by persons recovering from illness 
or injury, or suffering from infirmities of old age.” 
 
SECTION 13:  Section 101-76. O. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-76. – O. 
 Obstruction in relationship to floodplain management means any wall, wharf, 
embankment, levee, dike, pile, abutment, projection, excavation (including the alteration or 
relocation of a watercourse or drainway), channel rectification, bridge, conduit, culvert, building, 
stored equipment or material, wire, fence, rock, gravel, refuse, fill, or other analogous structure 
or matter which may impede, retard, or change the direction of the flow of water, either in itself 
or by catching or collecting debris carried by such water, or that is placed where the natural flow 
of the water would carry such structure or matter downstream to the damage or detriment of 
either life or property. Dams designed to store or divert water are not obstructions if permission 
for the construction thereof is obtained from the Department of Natural Resources pursuant to 
the Safety of Dams and Reservoirs Act (Nebraska Revised Statutes 46-1601 to 46-1670 as 
amended). 
 Off-site means any premises not located within the area of the property to be subdivided, 
whether or not in the same ownership of the applicant for subdivision approval. 
 Office building means a building designed for or used as the offices of professional, 
commercial, industrial, religious, institutional, public or semi-public persons or organizations, 
provided no goods, wares or merchandise shall be prepared or sold on any premises except that a 
portion of an office building may be occupied and used as a drug store, barbershop, 
cosmetologist shop, cigar stand, or newsstand, when such uses are located entirely within the 
building with no entrance from the street. 
 One hundred year flood means the condition of flooding having a one percent chance of 
annual occurrence. 
 Overlay district means a zoning district in which additional requirements act in 
conjunction with the underlying zoning district(s). The original zoning district designation does 
not change. 
 Owner means any person, group of persons, firm or firms, corporation or corporations, or 
any other legal entity having legal title to or sufficient proprietary interest in the land sought to 
be subdivided under these regulations.” 
 
SECTION 14:  Section 101-77. P of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 



 July 18, 2023 

“Sec. 101-77. – P. 
 Parking lot means an area consisting of two or more off street parking spaces, including 
driveways and maneuvering space, with access to a street or alley and permitting ingress and 
egress for a vehicle. 
 Parking lot improvements means any upgrades, alterations, additions, or reconstruction 
made to an off-street parking lot, or private drives leading thereto, including hard surface paving 
of existing rock or gravel lots, drainage, curbing, digging, compacting, installation of additional 
parking spaces, lighting, or landscaping. 
 Parking lot maintenance means the upkeep of any off-street parking lot including 
scraping, repacking, bringing in more gravel or rock, chip sealing, and landscaping. The term 
"parking lot maintenance" may also include mill and overlaying, sealing, painting, or sweeping 
of hard surfaced lots. 
 Parking space, off-street means a space adequate for parking an automobile with room for 
opening doors on both sides, together with properly related access to a public street or alley and 
maneuvering room. 
 Patio means a facility the floor of which is typically constructed out of concrete or paving 
stones and is located at ground level. 
 Pavilion means a detached structure such as a gazebo or pergola. 
 Pedestrian way means a right-of-way, dedicated or otherwise assigned to public use, 
which cuts across a block to facilitate pedestrian access to adjacent streets and properties. 
 Permitted use means a principal use of a property allowed by right. 
 Person means any individual, firm, partnership, association, corporation, company or 
organization of any kind. 
 Place means an open, unoccupied space, other than a street or alley, permanently 
established or dedicated as the principal means of access to property abutting thereon. 
 Planned unit development (PUD) means a lot, block, or combination of each, controlled 
by one or more owners, to be developed under unified control or unified plan of development for 
a number of dwelling units, commercial, educational, recreational or other uses, or any 
combination of the foregoing. The plan may propose the unique development, rehabilitation, or 
redevelopment of an existing area or tract not adequately recognized by the terms of other zoning 
regulations. The plan shall not have a substantially adverse effect upon the character of the area 
or upon adjacent property or values in the area. 
 Planning commission means the city planning commission. 
 Plat; final means a complete and exact subdivision drawing, prepared for official 
recording as required by statute, to define property and lot boundaries, easements, streets, and 
other improvements, and including the dedication of property for public use where required. 
 Plat; preliminary means a plan, drawn to scale, indicating prominent existing features of a 
tract and its surroundings and the general street and lot layout of the proposed subdivision and its 
relationship to the surrounding area. 
 Pole-mount solar system means a solar energy system that is directly installed on 
specialized solar racking systems, which are attached to poles anchored and firmly affixed to a 
concrete foundation system in the ground, and wired underground to an attachment point at the 
buildings meter. Ground mount and pole mount differ in that pole mounted systems are elevated 
from the ground. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Porch; enclosed means a roofed area enclosed by windows, attached to or part of and 
with direct access to or from a building. A porch is a room if the enclosed space is heated or air 
conditioned, and/or the percentage of window to wall area is less than 50 percent. 
 Porch; open means an unroofed, unenclosed area attached to or part of and with direct 
access to or from a building. 
 Porch; unenclosed means a roofed open area, attached to or part of and with direct access 
to or from a building, which may be screened. 
 Post-FIRM structure means a building that was constructed or substantially improved 
after December 31, 1974 or on or after the community’s initial Flood Insurance Rate Map dated 
July 16, 1987, whichever is later. 
 Pre-FIRM structure means a building that was constructed or substantially improved on 
or before December 31, 1974 or before the community’s initial Flood Insurance Rate Map dated 
July 16, 1987, whichever is later. 
 Primary school means a private institution or an accredited public institution, having 
regular sessions and offering primary instruction customarily between grades Kindergarten 
through 5. 
 Principal building means a main building or other facility which is designed for or 
occupied by a principal use. 
 Principal use means the primary or predominant use to which a property is devoted and to 
which all other uses are an accessory use. 
 Principally above ground means that at least 51 percent of the actual cash value of the 
structure is above ground. 
 Pub means any restaurant or hotel which manufactures a maximum of 20,000 barrels of 
beer annually, 30,000 gallons of wine annually, or 10,000 gallons of spirits annually, as an 
accessory use on the same premises which accessory use may not occupy more than 50 percent 
of the commercial floor area. Provided, however, at no time shall the accessory use of a pub 
include growing or harvesting grapes, fruits, vegetables, barley or other grain on premises.” 
 
SECTION 15:  Section 101-79. R of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-79. – R. 
 Recreation facility means a building or facility owned by the local jurisdiction primarily 
used for the enjoyment and relaxation of its residents. 
 Recreational vehicle means a vehicle which is built on a single chassis, 400 square feet or 
less when measured at the largest horizontal projections, designed to be self-propelled or 
permanently towable by a light duty truck, and designed primarily not for use as a permanent 
dwelling but as temporary living quarters for recreational, camping, travel, or seasonal use. 
 Regulatory flood elevation means the base flood elevation (BFE) plus a freeboard factor 
as specified in chapter 113 of this code. 
 Retail sales means establishments engaged in selling goods or merchandise to the general 
public for personal or household consumption and rendering services incidental to the sale of 
such goods, but not including the manufacturing or processing of any products. 
 Right-of-way means the land opened, reserved, or dedicated for a street, highway, walk, 
drainage, utilities, or other public purpose. 
 Roof-mount solar system means a solar energy system consisting of solar panels that are 
installed directly on the roof. Solar panels are mounted and secured using racking systems 



 July 18, 2023 

specifically designed to minimize the impact on the roof and prevent any leaks or structural 
damage. 
 Row house means a row of houses joined by common sidewalls. 
 Rubbish means all putrescible solid wastes from normal household or living conditions, 
consisting of both combustible and noncombustible wastes, such as paper, cardboard, tin, wood 
scraps, cans, yard clippings, grass, leaves, tree branches, clothing or litter of any kind; however, 
not including ashes.” 
 
SECTION 16:  Section 101-80. S of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-80. – S. 
 Sanitary landfill means a type of operation in which garbage and/or refuse is deposited by 
a plan on a specific portion of land, in accordance with regulations of the Nebraska Department 
of Environmental Quality. 
 Satellite earth station means an earth station antenna two meters or less in diameter. 
 School means a private institution or an accredited public institution, having regular 
sessions and offering primary and/or secondary instruction, or associate, bachelor, or higher 
degrees in the several branches of learning, which may include as accessory uses, stadiums and 
dormitories. 
 Secondary school means a private institution or an accredited public institution, having 
regular sessions and offering secondary instruction customarily between grades six through 12. 
 Setback means the minimum horizontal distance between the lot line and the building 
line of a structure or any projection thereof. 
 Shed means a simple roofed structure used as a shelter for animals, storage, or a 
workshop; but not vehicles. 
 Shipping container means any container, which may otherwise be known as a container, 
freight container, ISO container, shipping container, hi-cube container, box, sea container, or 
container van, designed to store and move materials and products across various modes of the 
intermodal freight transportation system. 
 Sign means every device containing any identification, description, illustration, emblem, 
painting, banner, pennant or placard, illuminated or nonilluminated, which is visible to the 
general public and directs attention to a product, service, place, activity, person, institution, 
business or information. 
 Sign; A-frame or sandwich means a portable sign which may not exceed 30 inches in 
width and 54 inches in height, which may be displayed between the hours of sunrise and sunset, 
and which may be placed in a manner as not to impede pedestrian or vehicular traffic. 
 Sign; agricultural product means a sign displayed on any farm or ranch by the owner or 
other operator for the purpose of identifying such farm or ranch or advertising the products 
thereon. 
 Sign; billboard or poster board means a sign mounted on a semi-permanent structure and 
usually depicting information not directly related to the property upon which it is placed, and 
generally referred to as outdoor advertising sign. 
 Sign contractor means a person, firm, individual, corporation or business engaged in the 
erection or repair of signs and licensed with the City as such. 
 Sign; detached means a freestanding sign which is part of a completely self-supporting 
structure not including mobile signs. The supporting structure shall be set firmly in or below the 



 July 18, 2023 

ground surface and shall not be attached to any building or other structure whether portable or 
stationary. 
 Sign; directional means a sign, providing no commercial message of any kind, which 
provides direction or instruction to guide persons to facilities to serve the public, including but 
not limited to those signs identifying restrooms, public telephones, public parks, museums, 
hospitals, auto parking areas and similar facilities. 
 Sign; face mounted means a sign which is erected or placed in the same manner as the 
term wall sign. 
 Sign; home occupation means a non-illuminated sign allowed in association with a 
permitted home occupation conducted on the premises within a dwelling occupied by the 
operator of the business. 
 Sign; illuminated means a sign which uses an artificial source of light in connection with 
the display of such sign. Artificial light sources include: 
 
(1) Bare bulb: The illumination of signs using unshielded bulbs. 
(2) Direct illumination: The illumination of signs through flood lights whose luminous 
surface is visible to the normally located observer. 
(3) Flame: The use of open flame or torches. 
(4) Flashing: The use of an intermittent light source, including the illusion of intermittence 
through animation or other external light sources. Electronic information signs are excluded from 
this definition, except for any flashing mode of these signs. 
(5) Indirect: The use of light source whose luminous surface is not visible to the normally 
located observer. 
(6) Internal: The use of a light source concealed or contained within the sign, and visible by 
shining through a translucent surface. 
(7) Neon or gas tube: The use of a light source supplied by passing electricity through a tube 
containing neon or other gas, bent to form letters, symbols and other shapes. 
 
 Sign; marquee means a sign attached flat against or suspended under or over the marquee 
or canopy of a building, but extending downward less than 12 inches therefrom. 
 Sign; nonconforming means a sign which was not in complete compliance with all 
existing laws and regulations prior to the time of adoption of these regulations and which does 
not adhere to one or more of the provisions of this Code. 
 Sign; off site means a sign which directs attention to a business, profession, activity, 
commodity, service or entertainment other than one sold, conducted, or offered upon the site or 
premises where such sign is located. Also referred to as off-premises sign. 
 Sign; on-site means a sign which directs attention to a business, profession, activity, 
commodity, service, entertainment, or attraction sold, conducted or offered on the same site 
where such sign is located. Also referred to as on-premises sign. 
 Sign permit means authorization issued by the city to an applicant to erect and maintain a 
conforming sign. The term "permit" may include an initial construction permit or electrical 
permit as required by Municipal Code and the state. 
 Sign; portable means a sign not permanently affixed to the ground, building, or other 
permanent structure, which may be moved from place to place. The term "portable sign" includes 
what is commonly called swinger, A-frame, sandwich, wheeled, trailer mounted, or freestanding 
signs of a temporary nature. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Sign; projecting means a sign which is affixed to a building or wall and extends beyond 
the wall line of such building or wall at a perpendicular angle from the building or wall on which 
it is mounted. 
 Sign; real estate means a sign used to offer for sale, lease or rent the premises upon which 
the sign is affixed. 
 Sign; roof means a sign erected in whole or part upon, against, or directly above the roof 
or parapet wall of a building. 
 Sign; wall means a sign attached directly to an exterior wall of a building or dependent 
upon a building for support with the exposed face of the sign located parallel to such exterior of 
the building wall to which the sign is attached or supported. Wall sign shall also include any 
signs as include within these regulations, which may be painted on the wall of a building or 
structure. 
 Sign vision triangle means the triangle on a corner lot at the intersection of two streets or 
avenues. It is created by measuring 25 feet from the intersection along each property line and 
drawing the hypotenuse between these two points. 
 Solar collector means a solar PV cell, panel, array, or solar thermal collector device that 
relies on solar radiation as an energy source for the generation of electricity or transfer of stored 
heat. 
 Solar energy collector facility (commercial) means a facility housing one or more solar 
energy systems for the commercial sale of energy created thereon. 
 Solar energy system means a system capable of collecting and converting solar radiation 
into heat, mechanical, or electrical energy and transfer these forms of energy by a separate 
apparatus to storage or to the point of use including, but not limited to, water heating, space 
heating or cooling, electricity generation, or mechanical energy generation. 
 Solar glare means the potential for solar panels to reflect sunlight with an intensity 
sufficient to cause annoyance, discomfort, or loss in visual performance and visibility. 
 Solar panel means a device for the direct conversion of sunlight into usable solar energy. 
 Solar ready means the concept of planning a building, subdivision, or development with 
the purpose of enabling the future use of solar energy conversion systems. 
 Spa means a commercial establishment offering health and beauty treatment through such 
means as steam baths, exercise equipment, and massage. 
 Special flood hazard area (SFHA) means the land in the floodplain within a community 
subject to one percent or greater chance of flooding in any given year. 
 Square footage means measurement determined from the dimensions on a plot plan or 
site plan which shall encompass the structure and/or property. Such dimensions for purposes of 
determining square footage of structures shall be from the exterior surface of outside walls. 
 Stable; private means an accessory building for the keeping of horses, ponies, mules or 
cows, owned by occupants of the premises, and not kept for remuneration, hire or sale. 
 Stable; public means a stable other than a private stable or riding stable as defined herein. 
 Stable; riding means a structure in which horses or ponies, used exclusively for pleasure 
riding or driving, are housed, boarded, or kept for remuneration, hire or sale. 
 Start of construction means the date the development permit was issued, provided the 
actual start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, placement, or other 
improvement is within 180 days of the building permit date. “Start of construction” also includes 
substantial improvement, and means the date the building permit was issued, provided the actual 
start of construction, repair, reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, placement, or other 



 July 18, 2023 

improvement was within 180 days of the building permit date. The actual start means the first 
placement of permanent construction of a structure on a site, such as the pouring of slab or 
footings, the installation of piles, the construction of columns, or any work beyond the stage of 
excavation; or the placement of a manufactured home on a foundation. Permanent construction 
does not include land preparation, such as clearing, grading and filling; nor does it include the 
installation of streets and/or walkways; nor does it include excavation for a basement, footings, 
piers, or foundations or the erection of temporary forms; nor does it include the installation on 
the property of accessory buildings, such as garages or sheds not occupied as dwelling units or 
not part of the main structure. For a substantial improvement, the actual start of construction 
means the first alteration of any wall, ceiling, floor, or other structural part of a building, whether 
or not the alteration affects the external dimensions of the building. 
 Storage building means a one-story, detached accessory building used for tool sheds, 
playhouses, residential greenhouses, and other similar uses but not including vehicle parking or 
vehicle storage. (See garage; private.). 
 Story means a portion of a building between the surface of any floor and the surface of 
the floor next above it, provided that the following shall not be deemed a story: 
 
(1) A basement or cellar if the finished floor level directly above is not more than six feet 
above the average adjoining elevation of finished grade. 
(2) An attic or similar space under a gable, hip or gambrel roof, the wall plates of which on at 
least two opposite exterior walls are not more than two feet above the floor of such space.  
 
 Street means the entire width between property lines of every thoroughfare or right-of-
way dedicated to the use of the public as a matter of right for purposes of primary access, travel, 
and transportation. 
 Street; collector means a street which in addition to serving abutting properties, collects 
local traffic from streets, connects such traffic with community facilities and commercial centers 
and carries local traffic to a higher arterial street system. 
 Street; commercial means a street used to provide access to abutting commercial 
properties. 
 Street; local means a street used principally to provide access service to abutting 
residential and local business properties. 
 Street; major arterial means a street which provides continuous service through 
municipalities for long-distance rural travel. Major arterial streets are used to transport products 
into and out of municipalities. 
 Street; other arterial means a street which interconnects major areas of activity within a 
municipality such as shopping centers, the central business district and the like. 
 Street pavement means the wearing or exposed hard/fixed surface of the street right-of-
way used by vehicular traffic. The pavement width is measured from the back of the curb on one 
side to the back of the curb on the other side. 
 Street; public means a strip of land, including the entire right-of-way, intended primarily 
as the principal means of vehicular and pedestrian access to abutting property which may also be 
used to provide space for public utilities, and sidewalks, and which is dedicated or deeded to the 
public for the uses described herein. 
 Street right-of-way means the area measured between property lines, dedicated to and 
accepted for public use and providing access to abutting properties. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Street line means the dividing line between the dedicated street right-of-way and the 
abutting property line. 
 Structural alterations means any alteration involving a change in or addition to the 
supporting members of a building, such as bearing walls, columns, beams or girders. 
 Structure means any facility which is constructed or erected, and which is located on the 
ground or is attached to something having location on the ground. 
 Subdivider means a person, firm, or corporation undertaking the subdividing or the 
resubdividing of a lot, tract, or parcel of land into two or more lots, or other divisions of land for 
the purpose of transfer of ownership or development, whether immediate or future including all 
changes in street or lot lines. 
 Subdivision means the division or re-division of a lot, tract, or parcel of land by any 
means into two or more lots, tracts, parcels, or other divisions of land including changes in 
existing lot lines for the purpose, whether immediate or future, of lease, partition by the court for 
distribution to heirs or devisees, transfer of ownership, or any building or lot development., 
except that the division of land shall not be considered to be a subdivision when the smallest 
parcel created is more than ten acres in area. 
 Substantial improvement means any reconstruction, rehabilitation, addition, or other 
improvement of a structure when the cost of such structure as completed equals or exceeds 50 
percent of the market value of the structure before "start of construction" of the improvement. 
This includes structures which have incurred "substantial damage," regardless of the actual repair 
work performed. The term does not, however, include either: 
 
(1) Any project for improvement of a structure to correct existing violations of state or local 
health, sanitary, or safety code specifications which have been identified by the local code 
enforcement official and which are the minimum necessary to assure safe living conditions, or; 
(2)  Any alteration of a "historic structure," provided that the alteration will not preclude the 
structure's continued designation as a "historic structure. 
 
Surface material means: 
 
(1) The term "hard surface" means an all-weather surface consisting of asphalt, concrete, 
paving rock, or brick. 
(2) The term "gravel" means loose fragments of rock or pebbles. 
(3) The term "dirt" means unsurfaced area free of vegetation without gravel.” 
 
SECTION 18:  Section 101-81. T. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-81. – T. 
 Temporary sign means a sign, banner, valance or advertising display constructed of cloth, 
canvas, cardboard, light fabric, wallboard, or other light materials, with or without a frame, 
intended to be displayed for only a limited or specific period of time or event. 
 Terrace means a level, landscaped and/or surfaced area directly adjacent to a principal 
building at or within three feet of the finished grade and not covered by a permanent roof. 
 Theater means an establishment, other than an adult theater, inside a completely enclosed 
building, devoted to showing movies and/or live dramatic or musical performances. 
 Tiny house means a dwelling that is 400ft² or less in ground floor area or excluding lofts. 



 July 18, 2023 

 Townhouse means an arrangement of single-family dwelling units, joined by common 
walls on not more than two sides, with the uppermost story being a portion of the same dwelling 
located directly beneath at the grade of the first floor area, and having exclusive individual 
ownership and occupancy rights of each dwelling unit, including, but not limited to the land area 
directly beneath such dwelling unit. 
 Training center means a facility used on a regular basis by a business, public agency, or 
nonprofit organization to provide training or retraining in specialized vocational or trade skills 
for employed, under-employed or unemployed clients, provided that such training does not 
violate any provisions of the city code. 
 Truck means motor vehicles classified as a Class 6, Class 7, or Class 8 vehicle under 49 
CFR § 565.15(b)-Table II. 
 
SECTION 19:  Section 101-83. V. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 101-83. - V. 
 Variance means relief from a variation of the provisions of these regulations, other than 
land use regulations, as applied to a specific piece of property, as distinct from rezoning, as 
further set out hereinafter in the powers and duties of the board of adjustment and as cited 
throughout Part II of the alliance municipal code. 
 Vehicle means a machine propelled by power other than human or livestock power 
designed to travel along the ground by use of wheels, treads, runners, or slides to transport 
persons or property, or pull machinery and shall include, without limitation, automobile, truck, 
trailer, motorcycle, tractor, implement, buggy, and wagon. 
 Vehicle storage means the parking or storing of any vehicle for a period longer than 
permitted on City streets. 
 
SECTION 20:  Section 101-84. W. of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 101-84. - W. 
 Watercourse means any depression two feet or more below the surrounding land that 
serves to give direction to a current of water at least nine months of the year and that has a bed 
and well-defined banks. 
 Wine means any alcoholic beverage obtained by the fermentation of the natural contents 
of fruits or vegetables, containing sugar, including such beverages when fortified by the addition 
of alcohol or spirits. 
 Winery means any industrial facility that manufactures wine in quantities greater than 
30,000 gallons annually for sale off premises or in an accessory retail space, bar, or restaurant 
located on premises if licensed for sale on premises. 
 
SECTION 21.  All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 22.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, 
passage, and publication according to law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 



 July 18, 2023 

 
Ordinance No. 2958 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 105 OF THE ALLIANCE 
MUNICIPAL CODE; REPEALING EXISTING ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, POLICIES, 
OR PORTIONS THEREOF NOT CONSISTENT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
SECTION 1:  Section 105-221. Construction permits of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 105-221. - Construction permits. 
(a)  Permit required. The city manager or designee shall have the power to enforce the 
provisions of this article. No building or other structure shall be erected, constructed, 
reconstructed, nor shall it be altered, nor shall any plumbing, mechanical, or any work requiring 
a permit be conducted without first obtaining a permit from the city manager or designee issued 
in accordance with the terms of this Code.  
(b)  Application. Applications for permits shall be filed with the city manager or designee 
upon forms prescribed. There shall be a separate application and permit for each building or 
structure except accessory buildings, which may be included in the permit for the principal 
building when construction is simultaneous.  
(c)  Review. The city manager or designee shall act within the provisions of this article upon 
all applications for permits, and the same shall be approved or denied not later than the fifth 
business day succeeding the day of filing. In the event of refusal to issue a permit upon an 
application, as herein provided, the applicant may submit an appeal to the board of adjustment.  
(d)  License required. No permit shall be issued to any person to do or cause to be done any 
work requiring a permit as identified by the Alliance Municipal Code, except to a person who is 
the holder of the appropriate license as issued by the city, unless otherwise provided for in City 
Code or as excepted as follows: 
 
(1) Residential structures: Any permit may be issued to any unlicensed person to do any 
work regulated by this Code in a one-family dwelling used exclusively for living purposes, 
including the usual accessory buildings and quarters in connection with such buildings, in the 
event that any such person is the bona fide owner of any such dwelling and accessory buildings 
and quarters, and that the same are occupied by or proposed to be occupied by said owner, 
provided, that said owner shall personally purchase all material and perform the labor. 
(2) Non-residential structures: The requirement to be licensed as a building contractor in 
accordance with this code shall not be required of the owner of any non-residential structure if 
activities are limited to the hiring and coordination of licensed contractors and subcontractors, 
and building construction activities; however, the owner shall not be permitted to perform any 
mechanical, plumbing, gas pipe fitting, structural, or specialty work without being licensed as a 
contractor in accordance with this Code. The owner shall be required to sign a statement 
acknowledging that they agree to follow all adopted codes, submit all required drawings, obtain 
all necessary permits, call for inspections, and that a failure to do so may result in the issuance of 



 July 18, 2023 

a stop work order, refusal of the city to issue a certificate of occupancy upon completion, 
condemnation of the structure, and/or disconnection of utilities. 
(3) The City of Alliance and its employees shall not be required to become licensed 
contractors to  obtain any permit or perform any work related to official City business except as 
may be required by State Law or the City Manager.” 
 
SECTION 2.  Section 105-222. Fees is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 105-222. - Fees. 
(a)  Fee required. For each permit issued there shall be charged and collected from the 
applicant, a fee, in accordance with a schedule established by the city council.  
(b)  Drawing review fee. A nonrefundable drawing review fee in the amount of 10 percent of 
the total permit fee shall be paid when drawings are submitted for staff review on projects with 
an estimated value greater than or equal to $100,000.  The drawing review fee shall be applied 
towards the building permit fee upon the issuance of a permit. 
(c) Refund. The city manager or designee shall authorize the refunding of fees as follows: 
 
(1)  The full amount of any fee paid hereunder which was erroneously paid or collected. 
(2)  Not more than 90 percent of the permit fee paid when no work has been done under a 
permit   issued in accordance with this Code.  The city shall retain the 10 percent drawing review 
fee. 
 
(d)  No-permit fee. Any person, contractor, or company found to be habitually performing 
work for which a permit is required without first obtaining said permit, may be charged a fee, as 
established by the city council, in addition to the permit fee. This section is not to be interpreted 
as requiring a no permit fee the first time a person or contractor fails to comply with the 
requirements of this Code, but as a means of controlling the practice of starting or performing 
work without first obtaining a permit. 
(e)  Reinspection fee. A reinspection fee set by the city council may be assessed for each 
inspection or reinspection when such portion of work for which the inspection is called for is not 
complete or when corrections called for on previously inspector work are not made. This section 
is not to be interpreted as requiring reinspection fees the first time a job is rejected for failure to 
comply with the requirements of this Code, but as a means of controlling the practice of calling 
for inspections before the job is ready for such inspection or reinspection.” 
 
SECTION 3.  All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, passage, 
and publication according to law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 

Ordinance No. 2959 
 



 July 18, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 107 OF THE ALLIANCE 
MUNICIPAL CODE; ADOPTING SECTION 107-148 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL 
CODE, RENUMBERING PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 107 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL 
CODE  ACCORDINGLY; REPEALING EXISTING ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, 
POLICIES, OR PORTIONS THEREOF NOT CONSISTENT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
SECTION 1:  Section 107-82. Final plat requirements of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 107-82. - Final plat requirements. 
 
(a) The final plat shall be prepared by a surveyor licensed by the state or an engineer licensed 
by the state working with data collected by a licensed surveyor.  
(b) The final plat prepared for recording purposes shall be drawn at a scale of one inch per 
100 feet or at a scale that would otherwise allow said plat to be easily read and reproduced. 
(c) Plats shall be a minimum of eight and one-half inches by 14 inches but no more than 24 
inches by 36 inches. If more than two sheets are required, an index map showing the entire 
development shall be shown on each sheet. 
(d) The name of the subdivision shall be clearly shown. 
(e) Descriptive boundaries of the subdivision, based on an accurate traverse, giving angular 
and linear dimensions of second-order-surveying accuracy. All calculations shall be furnished 
showing bearings and distances of all boundary lines and lot lines and the square foot area of 
each lot. 
(f) Location of boundaries shall be shown in reference to existing official monuments or the 
nearest established street lines, including true angles and distances to such reference points or 
monuments. 
(g) Location of lots, streets, public highways, alleys, parks, and other features with accurate 
dimensions in feet and decimals of feet, with the length and radii and/or arcs of all curves, and 
with all other information necessary to reproduce the plat on the ground. Dimensions shall be 
shown from all angle points and points of curve to lot lines. 
(h) Lots shall be numbered clearly. If blocks are to be numbered or lettered, these shall be 
shown clearly in the center of the block. 
(i) The exact locations, widths, and names of all streets to be dedicated. 
(j) Locations and width of all easements to be dedicated and their designated purpose. 
(k) Boundary lines and description of boundary lines of any areas other than streets and 
alleys which are to be dedicated or reserved for public use. 
(l) The drawing of building lines and setbacks on plats is optional; however, if present, they 
shall be accompanied by a statement on the plat acknowledging building lines and setbacks 
drawn on the plat may change based on future zoning district changes. 
(m) Name and address of developer, surveyor making the plat, and the owners of record at the 
time of submittal, plus any lien or mortgage holders of record at the time of submittal. 
(n) Scale of plat (the scale to be shown graphically and in feet per inch), date, and north 
point. 



 July 18, 2023 

(o) Statement dedicating all easements, lots or tracts, streets, and other public property, 
properly signed and acknowledged by appropriate persons, surveyors, certification, and other 
language as follows: 
 
(1) Legal description. An accurate legal description of the property being subdivided. 
(2) Dedication. The undersigned owners, mortgage, and/or lien holders of the property 
described herein have the same to be subdivided in the manner shown on this plat and said 
property shall hereafter be known as NAME OF SUBDIVISION. It shall be sufficient 
description of the lots on this plat to hereafter designate the same by the number appearing near 
the center of the lot followed by the block number appearing near the center of the respective 
blocks followed by the words: NAME OF SUBDIVISION. 
 
An easement or license is hereby granted to the city to locate, construct, and maintain, and to 
authorize the location, construction, maintenance, and use of conduits, for all and any purpose, 
water, gas, and sewer mains, poles, wires, anchors, and appurtenances thereto, or any or all of 
them upon, under and along the strips of land outlined on this plat and designated "utility 
easement" or "U.E." 
 
A "drainage easement" or "D.E." or license is also hereby granted to the city to locate, construct, 
and maintain, and to authorize the location, construction maintenance, and use of surface 
drainage ways and installations, and underground drainage conduits and appurtenances for 
drainage purposes on, under and along the strips of land outlined on this plat designated 
"drainage easement." 
Streets shown on this plat and not heretofore dedicated to public use are hereby so dedicated. 
 
(Optional) Building and/or setback lines are hereby established as shown on this plat and no 
building front shall be built or otherwise located in front of or behind this line. 
 
In testimony whereof, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands this ___ day of 
___________, 20 ___. 
 
     ___________  
     Property Owner 
 
     ___________ 
     Property Owner 
 
     ___________  
     Lien or Mortgage Holder 
 
 
County of Box Butte  ) 
    ) ss. 
State of Nebraska  ) 
 



 July 18, 2023 

On this ___ day of ___________, 20___ before me personally appeared the above persons, to me 
known to be the persons described in and who executed the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged that they executed the same as their free act and deed. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my notarial seal at my 
office in said county and state the day and year last written above. 
 
     ___________ 
     Notary Public 
My Commission expires: 
__________ 
 
The foregoing plat was approved by the Planning Commission of the City of Alliance, Nebraska 
this ___ day of ___________, 20 ___. 
 
     ___________ 
     Planning Commission Chair. 
 
The foregoing plat and dedication was approved and accepted by the City Council of the City of 
Alliance, Nebraska, this ___ day of ___________, 20___. 
     ___________ 
     Ordinance Number 
 
     ___________ 
     Mayor 
 
     ___________ 
     City Clerk  
 
SECTION 2.  Section 107-101. Limitations is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 107-101 Limitations. 
 The city manager may approve further subdivision of existing lots and blocks whenever 
all required public improvements have been installed, no new dedication of public rights-of-way 
or easements is involved, and such subdivision complies with this Code's requirements 
concerning minimum areas and dimensions of such lots and blocks. This includes the authority 
to approve the combining of existing lots where such combination of lots fits the requirements of 
the municipal code. The City Manager may approve an administrative subdivision where all 
public improvements are not installed in cases such as rural subdivisions or in other 
circumstances the City Manager sees as beneficial and may require an infrastructure deferment 
agreement in such situations.” 
 
SECTION 3.  Section 107-148. Replat limitations is adopted as follows: 
 
“Sec. 107-148. - Replat Limitations. 



 July 18, 2023 

 A platted subdivision, addition, tract, lot, block, or any portion thereof, shall not be 
replatted more than twice before vacating the original plat, replats, and/or portions thereof; 
provided, however, that if such addition, tract, lot, or block as set forth in the original plat is no 
longer under common ownership, only the portion of the plat being replatted needs to be 
vacated.” 
 
SECTION 4.  Sections 107-148, 107-149, and 107-150, of the City Code are renumbered as 
Section 107-149, 107-150, and 107-151, respectively. 
 
SECTION 5.  Sections 107-152 to section 107-160 of the City Code are reserved. 
 
SECTION 6.  All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 7.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, passage, 
and publication according to law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 

Ordinance No. 2960 
 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 109-48 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE; 
RENUMBERING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 109 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE; 
AMENDING PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 109 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE, AS 
RENUMBERED; REPEALING EXISTING ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, POLICIES, OR 
PORTIONS THEREOF NOT CONSISTENT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
SECTION 1:  Section 109-48. – R-5, Mobile Home Residential District of the City Code is 
repealed in its entirety. 
 
SECTION 2:  Sections 109-49, 109-50, 109-51, 109-52, 109-53, 109-54, 109-55, 109-56, and 
109-57 of the City Code are renumbered to Sections 109-48, 109-49, 109-50, 109-51, 109-52, 
109-53, 109-54, 109-55, and 109-56 of the City Code, respectively. 
 
SECTION 3:  Attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is Exhibit A.  Exhibit A 
includes the following amended sections of Chapter 109 of the City Code, as renumbered 
according to Section 2 of this Ordinance above: Sections 109-6, 109-21, 109-23, 109-41, 109-42, 
109-43, 109-44, 109-45, 109-46, 109-47, 109-48, 109-49, 109-50, 109-51, 109-52, 109-53, and 
109-54.  Those sections of the City Code are repealed in their entirety and replaced with the 
sections as set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 
 



 July 18, 2023 

SECTION 4:  Section 109-55 and 109-56 of the City Code, as renumbered according to Section 
2 of this Ordinance above, are not amended except to the extent of their renumbering. 
 
SECTION 5.  All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 6.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, passage, 
and publication according to law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 

Ordinance No. 2961 
 
AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING SECTIONS 111-21 THROUGH 111-23 OF THE ALLIANCE 
MUNICIPAL CODE; AMENDING OTHER PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 111 OF THE 
ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE; REPEALING EXISTING ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, 
POLICIES, OR PORTIONS THEREOF NOT CONSISTENT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
SECTION 1:  Sections 111-21 through 111-23 of the City Code are adopted as follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-21. Purpose. 
 The purpose of this Code is to provide for the development of one-family dwelling units 
that are accessory to an existing dwelling structure on the same lot.  This Code protects the 
safety, convenience, and welfare of adjacent and surrounding land uses through appropriate 
zoning and land use control. 
 
Sec. 111-22. Applicability. 
 This Code shall apply to all newly constructed accessory dwelling units as well as any 
improvements thereto. Existing accessory dwelling units shall not be required to meet this Code 
until such time as they are reconstructed or reconfigured unless such dwelling was an illegal 
nonconforming use at the time of the adoption of this Code. 
 
Sec. 111-23. General Requirements. 
 The following criteria shall be considered the minimum requirements for accessory 
dwelling units: 
(a) It shall be constructed using the same general design guidelines for one-family housing 
found in Section 111-162 except as permitted in the R-4 zoning district. 
(b) It shall not exceed a total square footage that is the lesser of 80% of the footprint of the 
principal residence, or 800 square feet. 
(c) The owner of the lot is required to live on the property for a minimum of one year but 
may reside in either dwelling. 



 July 18, 2023 

(d) The accessory dwelling shall share utility connections with the main building unless it is 
found advantageous by the City Manager or designee to permit separate service connections. 
(e) Detached accessory dwellings shall be no taller than the principal dwelling structure, or 
18 feet, whichever is greater except that detached garages with an accessory dwelling on the 
second story shall be permitted to be 26 feet in height. 
(f) The maximum lot coverage on lots with an accessory dwelling unit shall be increased to 
50%. 
(g) Detached accessory dwellings shall follow the same setback and building separation 
requirements as other detached accessory structures. 
(h) One off street parking space is required for the accessory dwelling in addition to the 
required off street parking for the principal dwelling structure. 
(i) The property shall be subject to a deed restriction stating that the accessory dwelling shall 
not be sold separate from the main building and that the lot may not be split unless such lot 
meets the minimum requirements of the subdivision code.” 
 
SECTION 2.  Sections 111-24 through 111-40 of the City Code are reserved. 
 
SECTION 3.  Section 111-42. Process of the City Code is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-42 -  Process. 
 “The administrative process of an AEDS shall be the same as that of a final plat. The 
application and fee for the AEDS shall be accompanied by a survey of the proposed tract 
prepared by a licensed surveyor, a site plan showing utility access and ingress/egress access to a 
public right of way, including the necessary transportation and utility requirements of this code, 
and an agreement signed by the property owner of the AEDS and the owner of the remaining 
minimum 80 acre tract.  The ordinance approving the AEDS, a survey of the AEDS tract, and the 
agreement signed by the property owner of the AEDS and the owner of the remaining minimum 
80 acre tract, shall be filed at the Box Butte County Courthouse. Such agreement shall act to bind 
any subsequent owners of both tracts to the requirements of this Code” 
 
SECTION 4.  Section 111-122. Residential and light commercial requirements is amended as 
follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-122. – Residential and light commercial requirements. 
 In C-0, C-1, and in all residential zoning districts, no fence shall be erected, constructed, 
reconstructed, or moved except those which follow these guidelines: 
 
(1) Location and height. 
 
a. Facing the front lot line within 25 feet of said line on an interior lot. An open fence or a 
closed fence with no more than 50 percent closed construction, not exceeding 48 inches in 
height. The portion of the fence that sits between the front building line of a nonconforming 
principal building, excluding any porches, patios, or enclosed entryways, and the front lot line 
setback, may be constructed using the criteria in part (e) of this subsection with the approval of 
the neighboring property owner. 



 July 18, 2023 

b. Facing the front lot line within 25 feet of said line on a corner lot. Any fence constructed 
within the fence vision triangle must not be more than 50 percent closed construction and not 
exceeding 48 inches in height. Fences outside the fence vision triangle may be constructed using 
the criteria in part (a) of this subsection. 
c. Facing the side lot line adjacent to the side street on a corner lot. Any fence constructed 
within the fence vision triangle or within a driveway vision triangle must not be more than 50 
percent closed construction. Fences outside the fence vision triangle or driveway vision triangle 
may follow the guideline in part (e) of this subsection. 
d. Facing the interior side lot line within 25 feet of the front property line. Any open fence 
or closed fence not exceeding 48 inches in height. The portion of the fence that sits between the 
front building line of a nonconforming principal building, excluding any porches, patios, or 
enclosed entryways, may be built using the criteria in part (e) of this subsection with the 
approval of the neighboring property owner. 
e. Fences along all other lot lines. May be open or closed. They shall be limited to 72 inches 
in height. 
 
(2) Material. All fences shall be constructed using only the following fencing material: 
 
a. Board wood not exceeding 12 inches in width. 
b. Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) or other plastics similar in appearance. 
c. Fiberglass. 
d. Wrought iron. 
e. Wood simulated composite. 
f. Masonry. 
g. Chain link (not chain), decorative wire, or decorative border fencing. 
h. Chicken wire, barbed wire, welded wire, kennel type fencing, corrals, and electrically 
charged fences are not permitted except in R-R zoning.” 
 
SECTION 5.  Section 111-123. Heavy commercial, industrial, and Ag requirements is amended 
as follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-123. – Heavy commercial, industrial, and Ag requirements. 
 In C-2, C-3, Ag, and all industrial zoning districts, no fence shall be erected, constructed, 
reconstructed, or moved except those that meet the following guidelines: 
 
(1) Location and height. 
 
a. Fences may not be greater than 96 inches in height provided any portion of the fence 
above 72 inches shall not exceed more than 50 percent closed construction except fences 
constructed for junkyards. 
b. Fences with greater than 50 percent closed construction shall not be permitted within the 
fence vision triangle or driveway vision triangle; provided, they may be permitted if the 
applicant can demonstrate to the city manager or designee how its construction will not interfere 
with the regular and safe flow or vision of traffic.  (Fences in C-2 are exempt from all vision 
triangle requirements). 



 July 18, 2023 

c. In all districts except C-2, barbed wire or similar material may be allowed to construct the 
portion of the fence greater than 84 inches in height as long as such wire does not protrude into a 
public right-of-way or into the neighboring property. In C-3 districts, the portion of the fence 
containing barbed wire must be located in the rear or side yard. 
 
(2) Material. All fences shall be constructed using only the following fencing material: 
 
a. Board wood not exceeding 12 inches in width. 
b. Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) or other plastics similar in appearance. 
c. Fiberglass. 
d. Wrought iron. 
e. Wood simulated composite. 
f. Masonry. 
g. Chain link (not chain), decorative wire, or decorative border fencing. 
h. Non-reflective steel (or other similar metal) paneling, coated or painted with rust-resistant 
material; only if constructed in in M-1, M-2, and M-3 zoning districts. 
i. Chicken wire, barbed wire, welded wire, kennel type fencing, corrals, and electrically 
charged fences are not permitted except in the Ag, Exclusive Agriculture zoning districts, or as 
allowed in the above code.” 
 
SECTION 6.  Section 111-242. One- and two-family dwelling parking requirements is amended 
as follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-242. – One- and two-family dwelling parking requirements. 
(a) Permit required. A construction permit is required for the construction, expansion, or 
alteration of all parking areas and drives leading thereto. The permit application shall be 
accompanied by a site plan showing the location of the work in relationship to lot lines and 
existing structures, the type and thickness of paving material, and how water runoff will be 
routed. 
(b) Stormwater runoff. Stormwater shall be routed to lawns, yards, or other permeable 
surfaces when possible; however, it may not be routed to the neighboring lot without obtaining 
easement to do so. 
(c) Number of spaces. There shall be provided a minimum of two off-street parking spaces 
for each family unit.  Accessory dwelling units shall provide a minimum of 1 off street parking 
space in addition to any others required. 
(d) Location. 
 
(1) Such parking spaces must be located on the same lot as the principal building or 
buildings, or in a community garage or lot on the same block. 
(2) Parking may be head-in from a public street or alley. 
(3) Parking areas and drives leading thereto may be constructed adjacent and parallel to lot 
lines. 
 
(e) Construction material. Off-street parking spaces and drives leading thereto shall be paved 
with Portland cement, asphaltic concrete, paving brick, gravel, or rock, provided that any gravel 
or rock shall not be allowed in the front or side yards.  



 July 18, 2023 

(f) Width. One- and two-family dwellings are exempt from a maximum driveway width on 
the lot provided runoff is not routed to the street, but are limited to a 30 foot wide curb cut and a 
24 foot wide driveway in the city right-of-way. 
(g) Spacing. Driveways on the same lot shall be a minimum of 12 feet apart. Driveways on 
separate lots do not require a minimum separation distance.” 
 
SECTION 7.  Section 111-243. Off-street parking requirements for all other land uses is 
amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-243. – Off-street parking requirements for all other land uses. 
(a) Permit required. A construction permit is required for all off-street parking lots, drives 
leading thereto, curbs, and drainage facilities within the city and its extraterritorial zoning 
jurisdiction as well as any parking lot improvements.  
(b) Application. The application shall include, but may not be limited to, the following 
information: 
 
(1) The name and address of the applicant.  
(2) A statement that the applicant is the owner of the lot or the owner's agent.  
(3) A legal description of such lot.  
(4) A scale drawing of the proposed parking lot for which a construction permit is requested, 
including adjacent lot lines, present and proposed sidewalks, and access from all streets and 
alleys. Drawings should designate appropriate measurements, including ingress and egress 
locations, landscaping, parking layout, plan for handling Stormwater drainage, lighting, and 
surface material (type, depth, and subsurface preparations).  
(5) A statement of the off-street parking lot needs and purposes for the permit. 
 
(c) Fee. For each permit issued there shall be charged and collected from the applicant, a fee, 
in accordance with a schedule established by the city council.  
(d) Number of spaces. The following table shall be used as a guideline in determining the 
number of spaces required for the land use as listed: 
 
Minimum Number of Off-street Parking Spaces 
Land Use:  Number of Spaces  
Hospitals/Institutional living 0.5 per bed and 0.5 per employee  
Day care  0.75 per employee  
Industrial  0.33 per employee  
Commercial recreation:  
  Indoor  5 per 1,000 gfa  
  Outdoor  0.25 per patron  
  Bowling  4 per 1,000 gfa  
Assembly (auditoriums, churches, theaters, etc.)  Number of spaces must equal 25% of 
seating capacity  
Bars, pubs, dancing  5 per 1,000 gfa  
Restaurants:  
  Sit-down  8 per 1,000 gfa  
  Fast-food  10 per 1,000 gfa  



 July 18, 2023 

Medical/dental clinic  3.5 per 1,000 gfa  
Veterinary clinic 1 per 1,000 gfa 
Wholesale, warehouse  0.33 per employee  
Office:  
  Bank/insurance  2.5 per 1,000 gfa  
  General office  2.0 per 1,000 gfa  
Motor vehicle sales and service  2.0 per 1,000 gfa  
Retail:  
  General  3 per 1,000 gfa  
  Shopping center  3 per 1,000 gfa  
Hotels, motels  0.3 per sleep unit  
Multi-family housing  1.5 per dwelling unit  
 
Note: gfa = gross floor area  
 
(e) Reduced number of spaces. The board of adjustment may permit the paving of fewer than 
the required number of spaces in cases where the immediate occupant of the property clearly 
shows that fewer spaces are needed at that time.  Staff may also approve the utilization of on 
street parking spaces in lieu of off street parking spaces at a ratio of two on-street spaces to every 
one off-street space, provided any on street parking stall shall be adjacent to the subject property 
and each space shall be a minimum of 22 feet long and 8 feet wide. 
(f) Parking stall size. Standard parking stall dimensions shall be at least nine feet by 20 feet 
or ten feet by 18 feet; parallel parking dimensions shall be a minimum of nine feet by 22 feet. If 
the stall is adjacent to a landscaped area at least four feet wide and an overhang is permitted into 
the landscaped area, the stall length may be reduced by two feet. Other parking dimensions shall 
be as established by the board of adjustment. 
(g) Construction material. 
 
(1) Nonresidential R-1 through C-3 inclusive. Parking lots in these districts shall be paved 
with Portland cement, asphaltic concrete, paving brick, rock or gravel provided any rock or 
gravel parking lot shall be in the rear yard, or as otherwise provided for in Code.  
(2) All other zoning districts. The minimum parking lot surface material shall be rock or 
gravel.  
(3) The thickness of material shall be approved by the city manager or designee giving due 
consideration to the likely use of the facilities heavy duty vehicles and anticipated degree of use. 
 
(h) Striping/marking. Required off-street parking lots shall have individual spaces marked 
for hard surface parking lots.  
(i) Maneuvering. Minimum parking lot aisle width shall be as follows: 
 
Minimum Maneuvering Aisle Width 
Traffic Direction Parking Stall Angle 
 90 degree  60 degree  45 degree  30 degree  0 degree  
One-way  
Traffic  24 feet 18 feet 16 feet 14 feet 15 feet  
Two-way  



 July 18, 2023 

Traffic  24 feet 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet 20 feet  
 
(j) Prohibited activities. 
 
(1) Head-in parking from a public street or highway, excluding alleys, shall not be allowed.  
(2) No signs shall be permitted within the required parking areas except those necessary for 
the orderly parking thereon.  
(3) No parking or maneuvering incidental to parking shall be on any public street or walk; 
parking lot design shall be that any automobile may be parked and unparked without moving 
another. 
 
(k) Driveways. Ingress and egress shall be by means of paved driveways constructed in 
accordance with city standards based on the land use and the zoning district location as follows: 
 
(1) Nonresidential R-R through R-4 inclusive are limited to a maximum width of 30 feet.  
(2) C-0 through C-3 inclusive shall form and maintain driveways no less than 25 feet wide 
but no greater than 40 feet wide.  
(3) Ag and M-1 through M-3 shall form and maintain driveways no less than 30 feet wide 
but no greater than 45 feet wide.  
(4) The minimum distance between driveways shall be 12 feet except in one- or two-family 
dwellings located on two different lots. 
 
(l) Setbacks. 
 
(1) The back of the curb of a parking area shall not be closer than three feet to a lot line 
unless wheel stops are placed and maintained at the three foot line.  
(2) Pedestrian protection in the form of curb or wheel stops shall be placed a minimum of 
three feet from any sidewalk.  
(3) Multifamily parking shall not be located in the front yard setback, the front yard, or the 
side street setback on a corner lot. 
 
(m) Stormwater. Stormwater requirements shall be in accordance with chapter 113. 
(n) Accessibility. Accessibility requirements shall be the same as found in the city building 
code. 
(o) Landscaping and screening. 
 
(1) Required to provide. Each unenclosed hard surface parking facility over 6,000 square feet 
shall provide and maintain interior landscaped area equal to no less than five percent of the total 
paved area of the parking facility. All vision clearances shall be met according with chapter 20.  
(2) Drawing submittal. A landscaping plan must be submitted with an off-street parking 
permit application for all hard surface lots. Such plan shall be drawn to scale, include the entire 
lot or tract and shall show ground covers such as seeded or sodded areas, shade trees, shrubs and 
any walls or fences. Such areas and facilities as loading docks, trash bins and outside storage 
yards shall be screened by such trees, shrubs and fences to the extent that the appearance of the 
premises from adjacent streets and property is attractive and pleasing. The purpose and intent of 
such landscaping is to provide shade and greenery, soften architectural lines, provide maximum 



 July 18, 2023 

absorption of surface water and present an attractive appearance. Large parking lots shall be 
divided down into sections as appropriate for the type and size of the development.  
(3) Appeal. The adequacy of the landscape plan shall be reviewed and determined by the city 
manager or designee and any other city departments as appropriate. An applicant may appeal a 
denial of a landscape plan to the board of adjustment if feels that the denial is unreasonable and 
the board of adjustment shall have the final approval or denial authority. Compliance with the 
landscape and screening plan, as approved, is mandatory and any failure to carry out all details of 
said plan shall be deemed a violation of the zoning code.  
(4) Bordering residential neighborhoods. Any parking facility which abuts property in a 
residential district shall provide a fence, wall, landscape screen, or earth berm not less than four 
feet in height for the length of the common boundary. A grade change, terrace, or other site 
feature which blocks the sight line of headlights into a residential property may satisfy this 
requirement, subject to the determination of the city official.  
(5) Landscaping maintenance. The property owner is responsible for maintenance and/or 
replacement of the landscaping according to the permitted landscape plan. Dead and dying plants 
shall be replaced by the owner. No buildings, storage of materials, or parking shall be permitted 
within the landscaped area, and the landscaped area shall be maintained and kept free of all 
debris, rubbish, weeds and tall grass. 
 
(p) Lighting. Lighting is required for all new off-street parking lots unless an exemption is 
given by the city manager or designee, and the purpose of the exemption be filed with the 
construction permit. 
 
(1) Any lights used to illuminate the parking areas shall be so arranged to direct light away 
from any adjacent lots in a residential district.  
(2) All lighting requirements will be based upon the National Electrical Code and the table as 
follows: 
 
Open Parking Facilities 
General Parking and Pedestrian Area  Vehicle Use Area  
Level of  
Activity  Lux  
(min. on  
pavement)  Foot-candles (min. on  
pavement)  Uniformity Ratio (avg.:min.)  Lux (min. on pavement)  Foot-candles (min. on  
pavement)  Uniformity Ratio (avg.:min.)  
High  10  0.9  4:1  22 2  3:1  
Medium  6  0.6  4:1  11  1  3:1  
Low*  2  0.2  4:1  5  0.5  4:1  
 
*This recommendation is based on the requirement to maintain security at any time in areas 
where there is a low level of nighttime activity. 
 
Covered Parking Facilities 
Day  Night  
Areas  Lux (min. on  



 July 18, 2023 

pavement)  Foot-candles (min. on pavement)  Lux (min. on  
pavement)  Foot-candles (min. on pavement)  Uniformity Ratio (avg.:min.)  
General parking and pedestrian areas  54  5  54  5  4:1  
Ramps and corners  108 10  54  5  4:1  
Entrance areas  538  50  54  5  4:1  
 
(q) Garbage collection in parking lots. If an alley is not available or large enough, space may 
be allocated in the parking lot for an adequate number of solid waste containers as determined by 
the city sanitation department. Such space shall not be located in the required front yard or side-
yard setback areas, shall be free of any restraints from other utilities or parked vehicles, and must 
be accessible to collection trucks. Parking stalls occupied by containers will not count towards 
the required minimum number of off-street parking spaces. In the event the property is served by 
a commercial solid waste disposal firm, placement of the collection containers must be approved 
by the city. However, this is not intended to restrict the temporary placement of roll-out 
containers moved to the curb or alley for solid waste collection purposes. 
(r) Nonconforming parking lots. 
 
(1) Preexisting violations. Any and all violations of previous parking regulations of said city 
that have accrued at the time of the effective date of the ordinance from which this chapter is 
derived which would otherwise become legal nonconforming uses under this chapter shall not 
become legal nonconforming uses under this chapter, but shall remain violations of this chapter 
in the same manner that they were violations of prior parking regulations. 
(2) Legal preexisting. All off-street parking lots in existence at the time of the passage of the 
ordinance from which this section is derived shall be considered legal preexisting, 
nonconforming parking lots if they met the requirements before its passage but no longer meet 
the new requirements. These lots shall be allowed to remain provided the use of the facility for 
which they are intended does not change in occupancy classification and they are maintained in 
good condition, free of all weeds, trash, other debris, and water pools or puddles. 
(3) Alterations and additional off-street parking stalls shall meet the newly adopted 
standards.” 
 
SECTION 8.  Section 111-403. Permitting is amended as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 111-403. Permitting. 
 No solar energy system shall be constructed or installed without the approval of the 
Alliance Municipal Electric Superintendent; the issuance of a building permit; a conditional use 
permit from the city for systems greater than 500 square feet in photovoltaic cell area; as well as 
any other necessary permits required by the state for such installations. 
 
(1) The applicant shall obtain written permission from the electric department 
superintendent. Such written approval shall be submitted to community development in addition 
to the construction drawings, building permit, and CUP application (if necessary). 
(2) Additions to an existing solar energy system or an additional system that would result in 
the total amount of cell area greater than 500 square feet shall require a CUP. 



 July 18, 2023 

(3) The applicant shall call for inspections during construction and before putting the system 
into service. Any use of the system before a final inspection by the city and state shall merit the 
immediate disconnect of electric utilities from the Alliance Municipal Electric System.” 
 
SECTION 9.  Section 111-443. Setback exceptions is amended as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 111-443. - Setback exceptions. 
 (a) Porches. Porches on one and two-family dwellings may extend six feet into the 
required front or rear setback if: 
 
1. The dwelling is located in a neighborhood that was developed prior to April 7, 1938.  A 
neighborhood shall be considered developed as such when a majority of the houses fronting the 
same side of the street on the same side of the block, were constructed prior to April 7, 1938 
according to the Box Butte County Assessor, Sanborn Insurance Maps, and/or any other credible 
sources staff may possess; 
2. Multiple houses fronting the same side of the street on the same side of the block, were 
also legally constructed with porches extending into the front or rear yard setbacks; 
3. Porches may not be extended into the front or rear setbacks on dwellings where the 
original porch was enclosed or converted to a room unless said enclosed porch or room meets the 
minimum setback requirements for one and two-family dwellings and the proposed porch meets 
the other provisions of this code;  
4. Any porch extending into the front or rear setback shall not be turned into a room; and 
5. Any porch extending into the front or rear setback shall not leave a setback of less than 
15 feet from the property line to the front of the porch. 
 
(b) Residential front building line. In subdivisions without front building lines dedicated on 
the plat, in covenants, or this code, and where 40 percent or more of the frontage on the same 
block and same side of the street has been developed, excluding reverse corner lots, the front 
building line for all remaining undeveloped lots shall be determined by taking the average 
setback found on developed lots, excluding those that vary more than ten feet in depth; provided 
that the board of adjustment may permit a variance in case of hardship as defined by State 
Statute. 
(c) Open and unobstructed. Every part of each required minimum yard or court established 
by setbacks and building lines shall be open and unobstructed from finished grade or, where 
applicable from such other specified level at which the yard or court is required, to the sky 
except as otherwise provided for in Code. 
(d) Architectural intrusion. Every part of required yard or court shall be open from its lowest 
point to the sky unobstructed, except for the ordinary projection of sills, belt courses, cornices, 
chimneys, buttresses, ornamental features, and eaves; provided, however, that none of the 
projections shall extend into a court more than six inches nor into a minimum yard more than 24 
inches. 
(e)  Reverse corner lots. Setbacks on reverse corner lots shall be the same as if the structure 
were facing the same direction as the structures on non-reverse corner lots on the same block. 
(f) Nonconforming reverse corner lots. On reverse corner lots that were subdivided before 
the adoption of subdivision regulations and do not meet minimum lot size requirements, the 



 July 18, 2023 

minimum setbacks shall be 5 feet from the side street (front), alley, and rear property lines; and 
the maximum lot coverage shall be 60%. 
(g)  Nonconforming corner lots. Any addition to a structure on a corner lot legally developed 
with a side street setback less than is currently permitted by code may continue along that same 
side street building line provided such building line is a minimum of 5 feet from the side street 
property line and is not located within the front or rear yard setbacks.” 
 
SECTION 10.  Section 111-444. Yard allowances is amended as follows: 
 
“Sec. 111-444. - Yard allowances. 
 
Yard Requirements 
Use  Street Side Yard of a Corner Lot  Interior Side Yard  Rear Yard  Front Yard  
Open storage of boats, trailers, and campers  Anywhere in above yard  Anywhere in above 
yard  Anywhere in above yard  Not Allowed  
Television, radio equipment, and satellite dishes  Anywhere in above yard  Anywhere in 
above yard  Anywhere in above yard  Not Allowed  
Garages, carports, and other accessory buildings  Anywhere except within required setbacks 
 Anywhere except within required setbacks  Anywhere except within required setbacks 
 Not Allowed  
Intrusion into Setbacks:   
Cornices, chimneys, planters or similar architectural features  Two feet  Two feet 
 Two feet  Two Feet  
Fire escapes  Four feet  Four feet  Four feet  Four Feet  
Enclosed Porch  Not Allowed  Not Allowed  Not Allowed (b) Not Allowed (b)  
Open Porch  Three Feet (a)  Three Feet (a) Three Feet (a)(b) Three Feet (a)(b)  
Unenclosed Porch  Not Allowed  Not Allowed  Not Allowed (b) Not Allowed (b)  
 
(a) Setback intrusion shall only occur to the extent it is necessary to meet the minimum 
landing size required by the city building code, and intrusion shall not be permitted in situations 
where an existing porch was enclosed or turned into a room. 
(b) See Sec. 111-443 (a).” 
SECTION 11.  All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 12.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, 
passage, and publication according to law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th  day of July, 2023. 
 

Ordinance No. 2962 
 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 113 OF THE ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE 
AND ADOPTING NEW PROVISIONS IN THEIR ENTIRETY FOR CHAPTER 113 OF THE 
ALLIANCE MUNICIPAL CODE; REPEALING EXISTING ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, 



 July 18, 2023 

POLICIES, OR PORTIONS THEREOF NOT CONSISTENT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
SECTION 1:  Chapter 113 of the City Code is repealed in its entirely and is replaced as follows: 
 
“Sec. 113-1. Master drainage study. 
 Alterations or impacts to the city's drainage system as defined by the adopted master 
drainage study may not occur without following the provisions of the drainage criteria manual. 
In the event of alterations substantially impacting the drainage system a drainage study must be 
approved by the city manager or designee prior to the issuance of a building permit. The final 
drainage report will outline the physical facilities that will be required of the applicant.  
 
Sec. 113-2. Site runoff. 
 The city manager or designee shall ensure that post construction runoff does not exceed 
preconstruction runoff except for buildings located in the central business district. The city may 
approve other methods of dealing with post construction runoff, such as, but not limited to 
sharing retention or detention facilities with other property owners.  
 
Sec. 113-3. Flood Plain Overlay District. 
 Sections 113-3 through 113-23 shall be known and may be referred to as the City of 
Alliance floodplain management ordinance. 
 
Sec. 113-4. Purpose. 
 It is the purpose of this ordinance to promote the public health, safety, and general 
welfare and to minimize damages resulting from the loss of life and property, health and safety 
hazards, disruption of commerce and governmental services, extraordinary public expenditures 
for flood protection and relief, and impairment of the tax base, by applying the provisions of this 
ordinance to: 
 
(a) Restrict or prohibit uses that are dangerous to health, safety, or property in times of 
flooding or cause undue increases in flood heights or velocities. 
(b) Require that uses vulnerable to floods, including public facilities that service such uses, 
be provided with flood protection at the time of initial construction. 
(c) Reduce financial burdens from flood damage borne by the community, its governmental 
units, is residents, and its businesses by preventing excessive and unsafe development in areas 
subject to flooding. 
(d) Assure that eligibility is maintained for property owners in the community to purchase 
flood insurance from the National Flood Insurance Program. 
 
Sec. 113-5. Administration. 
 The City Manager or designee shall be responsible for enforcing the floodplain ordinance 
and will be referred to as the floodplain administrator of the City of Alliance in this code. The 



 July 18, 2023 

floodplain administrator is authorized and directed to administer, implement, and enforce all 
provisions of this ordinance. 
 
Sec. 113-6. Duties of the Floodplain Administrator. 
 Duties of the floodplain administrator shall include, but not be limited to the following: 
 
(a) Review, approve, or deny all applications for floodplain development permits. 
(b) Review all development permit applications to assure that sites are reasonably safe from 
flooding and that the permit requirements of this ordinance have been satisfied. 
(c) Review applications for proposed development to assure that all necessary permits have 
been obtained from those federal, state, or local government agencies from which prior approval 
is required. 
(d) Review all subdivision proposals and other proposed new development, including 
manufactured home parks or subdivisions, to determine whether such proposals will be 
reasonably safe from flooding. 
(e) Coordinate with the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources to obtain base flood 
elevation information when applicable and required. 
(f) Notify adjacent communities and the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources prior to 
any alteration or relocation of a watercourse and submit evidence of such notification to the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency. 
(g) Assure that maintenance is provided within the altered or relocated portion of the 
watercourse so that the flood carrying capacity is not diminished. 
(h) Verify, record, and maintain record of the actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) 
of the lowest floor, including basement, of all new or substantially improved structures in the 
floodplain. 
(i) Verify, record, and maintain record of the actual elevation (in relation to mean sea level) 
to which all new or substantially improved structures have been floodproofed. 
(j) Verify, record, and maintain record of all improved or damaged structures to ensure 
compliance with standards in applicable sections. Track value of improvements and market value 
with permits. Also, ensure consistent market value estimations to evaluate against damaged or 
improved values. 
(k) Ensure the comprehensive development plan as amended is consistent with this 
ordinance. 
(l) In the event the floodplain administrator discovers work done that does not comply with 
applicable laws or ordinances, the floodplain administrator shall revoke the permit and work to 
correct any possible violation in accordance with this ordinance. 
 
Sec. 113-7. Interpretation and conflict. 
 The provisions of this ordinance shall be held to be the minimum requirements and shall 
be liberally construed in favor of the governing body and shall not be deemed a limitation or 
repeal of any other powers granted by state statutes. This ordinance does not intend to repeal, 
abrogate, or impair any existent easements, covenants, or deed restrictions. However, where this 
ordinance imposes greater restrictions, the provision of this ordinance shall prevail. All other 
ordinances inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of the inconsistency 
only. 
 



 July 18, 2023 

Sec. 113-8. Compliance. 
 Within identified floodplains of this community, no development shall be located, 
extended, converted, or structurally altered without full compliance with the terms of this 
ordinance and other applicable regulations. 
 
Sec. 113-9. Where Applicable. 
 This ordinance shall apply to all lands within the jurisdictions of the City of Alliance 
identified on the flood insurance rate map (FIRM) community panels 310011 0005 A and 
310011 0015 A dated July 16, 1987, as zone A and within the F, flood hazard zoning district 
established in chapter 109 of this code. In all areas covered by this ordinance, no development 
shall be allowed except upon the issuance of a floodplain development permit, granted by the 
floodplain administrator under such safeguards and restrictions as the administrator may 
reasonably impose for the promotion and maintenance of the general welfare, health of the 
inhabitants of the community and where specifically noted in. 
 
Sec. 113-10. Map Interpretation. 
 The boundaries of the floodway and the flood fringe overlay districts shall be determined 
by scaling distances on the official zoning map or the effective flood insurance rate maps. Where 
interpretation is needed to the exact location of the boundaries of the districts as shown on the 
zoning or FIRM, the administrator shall make the necessary interpretation. In such cases where 
the interpretation is contested, the City of Alliance board of adjustment shall interpret boundary 
locations. The regulatory flood elevation for the point in question shall be the governing factor in 
locating the district boundary on the land. The person contesting the location of the district 
boundary shall be given a reasonable opportunity to present their case to the board and to submit 
their own technical evidence, if so desired. 
 
Sec. 113-11. Flood Data. 
(a) Sources: All zone A areas on the FIRM are subject to inundation of a base flood; 
however, the base flood elevations are not provided. Zone A areas shall be subject to all 
development provisions of this ordinance. The community shall utilize any base flood elevation 
or floodway data currently available from the Nebraska department of natural resources, federal, 
state, or other sources, including from a study commissioned by the applicant pursuant to best 
technical practices. 
(b) Floodway: Until a floodway has been designated, no development or substantial 
improvement may be permitted within the floodplain unless the applicant has demonstrated that 
the proposed development or substantial improvement, when combined with all other existing 
and reasonably anticipated developments or substantial improvements, will not increase the 
water surface elevation of the base flood more than one foot at any location as shown in the flood 
insurance study or on base flood elevation determinations. 
 
Sec. 113-12. Code Violation. 
 Failure to obtain a floodplain development permit or the failure of a structure or other 
development to be fully compliant with the provisions of this ordinance shall constitute a 
violation of the Alliance Municipal Code. A structure or other development without a floodplain 
development permit, elevation certificate, certification by a licensed professional engineer of 
compliance with these regulations, or other evidence of compliance is presumed to be in 



 July 18, 2023 

violation until such time as documentation is provided.  Violations of this code shall be 
prosecuted in accordance with section 101-6 of the city municipal code or as any other state or 
federal laws allow. 
 
Sec. 113-13. Existing Code Violations; Saving Clause. 
 All rights or remedies of the City are expressly saved as to any and all violations of 
previous floodplain regulations or amendments thereto of the City that have accrued at the time 
of the effective date of the ordinance from which this chapter is derived; and that all existing 
violations of previous floodplain regulations which would otherwise become legal 
nonconforming uses under this chapter shall not become legal nonconforming uses under this 
chapter, but shall be violations of this chapter in the same manner that they were violations of 
prior floodplain regulations. 
 
Sec. 113-14. Nonconforming Uses and Structures. 
(a) Existing Structures: The provisions of this ordinance do not require any changes or 
improvements to be made to lawfully existing structures or any structures having a 
nonconforming use status as the time of this ordinance. However, when an improvement is made 
to a structure in the floodplain, a floodplain development permit is required and the provisions of 
this code shall apply. 
(b) Documentation: Any addition, alteration, reconstruction, or improvement of any kind to 
an existing structure that will change the compliance status of the building shall require 
applicable documentation including an elevation certificate, floodproofing certificate, and/or no 
rise certification. 
(c) Cessation: A structure or use of a structure or premises that was lawful before the passage 
or amendment of this ordinance or that held a nonconforming use status, but that is not in 
conformity with the provisions of this ordinance may be continued subject to the following 
conditions: 
 
(1) If such use is discontinued for 12 consecutive months, any future use of the building 
premises shall conform to this ordinance. The utility department shall notify the floodplain 
administrator in writing of instances of nonconforming uses where utility services have been 
discontinued for a period of 12 months. 
(2) Uses or accessory uses thereof that are or become nuisances shall not be entitled to 
continue as nonconforming uses. 
 
(d) Destroyed: If any nonconforming use or structure is destroyed by any means, including 
flood, it shall not be reconstructed if the cost is more than 50% of the market value of the 
structure before the damage occurred except that if it is reconstructed in conformity with the 
provisions of this ordinance. This limitation does not include the cost of any alteration to comply 
with existing state or local health, sanitary, or safety code or regulations or the cost of any 
alteration of a structure listed on the National Register of Historic Places, provided that the 
alteration shall not preclude its continued designation. 
 
Sec. 113-15. Permit Required. 
 A floodplain development permit shall be required before any development, construction, 
or substantial improvement is undertaken. No person, firm, corporation, government agency, or 



 July 18, 2023 

other entity shall initiate any floodplain development without first obtaining a floodplain 
development permit. 
 
Sec. 113-16. Permit Application Requirements. 
 Floodplain permit applications shall be filed with the floodplain administrator on forms 
prescribed for that purpose and contain at a minimum: 
 
(a) Identify and describe the proposed development and estimated cost to be covered by the 
floodplain development permit. 
(b) Describe the land on which the proposed development is to be done by lot, block, tract, 
and house and streets address, or similar description that will readily identify and definitely 
locate the proposed building or development. 
(c) Indicate the use or occupancy for which the proposed development is intended. 
(d) Be accompanied by plans and specifications for proposed construction. 
(e) Be signed by the permittee and authorized agent who may be required to submit evidence 
to indicate such authority. 
(f) Application fee. 
(g) An elevation certificate based upon the finished construction, certifying the elevation of 
the lowest floor, including basement, and other relevant building components completed by a 
licensed surveyor, engineer, or architect for new and substantially improved structures. 
(h) A floodproofing certificate completed by a licensed professional engineer or architect 
when floodproofing is utilized on an applicable structure. 
(i) Information submitted with the application in enough detail that the floodplain 
administrator can determine that: 
 
(1) All such proposals are consistent with the need to minimize flood damage; 
(2) All utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, water, electrical, and other systems are 
located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage; 
(3) Structures will be anchored to prevent flotation, collapse, or lateral movement; 
(4) Construction materials are flood resistant; 
(5) Appropriate practices to minimize flood damage have been utilized; and 
(6) Electrical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, plumbing, and any other service facilities 
have been designed and located to prevent entry of floodwaters. 
 
(j) Any other such information as reasonably may be required by the {floodplain 
administrator} shall be provided. 
 
Sec. 113-17. General Development Requirements. 
(a) Alteration or Relocation of a Watercourse: 
 
(1) A watercourse or drainway shall not be altered or relocated in any way that in the event 
of a base flood or more frequent flood will alter the flood carrying characteristics of the 
watercourse or drainway to the detriment of upstream, downstream, or adjacent locations. 
(2) No alteration or relocation shall be made until all adjacent communities that may be 
affected by such action and the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources have been notified 



 July 18, 2023 

and all applicable permits obtained. Evidence of such notification shall be submitted to the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency. 
 
(b) Encroachments consisting of any development in Zone A without a designated floodway 
that will cause a rise of more than one foot in the base flood elevation, or the alteration or 
relocation of a stream, the applicant shall: 
 
(1) Apply to FEMA for conditional approval of such action via the Conditional Letter of 
Map Revision process (as per Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Chapter 1, Part 65.12) 
prior to the permit for the encroachments; and 
(2) Supply the fully approved package to the floodplain administrator including any required 
notifications to potentially affected property. 
 
Sec. 113-18. Floodproofing Requirements. 
(a) Residential structures: All newly constructed or substantially improved residential 
structures located in Zone A shall have the lowest floor, including the basement, elevated at or 
above one foot above base flood elevation.  
(b) Nonresidential structures:  All newly constructed or substantially improved structures 
utilized for noresidential purposes shall have the lowest floor, including the basement, elevated 
at or above one foot above base flood elevation, or floodproofed, including its utility and sanitary 
facilities, so that below one foot above base flood elevation: 
(1) The structure is watertight with walls substantially impermeable to the passage of water; 
and; 
(2) The structure has structural components with the capability of resisting hydrostatic and 
hydrodynamic loads and the effects of buoyancy.  A registered professional engineer or architect 
shall certify that the standards of this subsection are satisfied and a floodproofing certificate shall 
be provided to the floodplain administrator. 
 
(c) Space located below the lowest floor of all structures shall meet these minimum 
requirements: 
 
(1) Fully enclosed areas below the lowest floor (excluding basements) and below the base 
flood elevation shall be used solely for the parking of vehicles, building access, or limited 
storage of readily removable items. 
(2) Fully enclosed areas below the lowest floor (excluding basements) and below the base 
flood elevation shall be designed to automatically equalize hydrostatic flood forces on exterior 
walls by allowing for the entry and exit of floodwaters. Designs for meeting this requirement 
must either be certified by a registered professional engineer or architect or meet or exceed the 
following minimum criteria: 
 
i. A minimum or two openings having a net total area of not less than one (1) square inch 
for every one (1) square foot of enclosed space, 
ii. The bottom of all openings shall not be higher than one (1) foot above grade, and 
iii. Openings may be equipped with screens, louvers, valves, or other coverings or devices 
provided that they allow the automatic entry and exit of floodwaters. 
 



 July 18, 2023 

Sec. 113-19. Construction and Design Standards. 
(a) Anchoring: All buildings or structures shall be firmly anchored to prevent flotation, 
collapse, or lateral movement of the structure resulting from hydrodynamic and hydrostatic 
loads, including the effects of buoyancy. 
 
(b) Building Materials and Utilities: 
 
(1) All buildings or structures shall be constructed with materials and utility equipment 
resistant to flood damage. All buildings or structures shall also be constructed by methods and 
practices that minimize flood and flood-related damages. 
(2) All buildings or structures shall be constructed with electrical, heating, ventilation, 
plumbing, air conditioning equipment, and other service facilities that are designed and/or 
located so as to prevent water from entering or accumulating within the components during 
conditions of flooding. 
 
(c) Drainage: Within Zones AO and AH, adequate drainage paths around structures on 
slopes shall be required in order to guide floodwaters around and away from proposed structures. 
(d) Water Supply and Sanitary Sewer Systems 
 
(1) All new or replacement water supply and sanitary sewer systems shall be located, 
designed, and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damages to such systems and the 
infiltration of floodwaters into the systems. 
(2) All new or replacement sanitary sewage systems shall be designed to minimize or 
eliminate discharge from the system into floodwaters. 
(3) On-site waste disposal systems shall be located and designed to avoid impairment to 
them or contamination from them during flooding. 
 
(e) Other Utilities: All other utilities such as gas lines, electrical, telephone, and other 
utilities shall be located and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage to such utilities 
and facilities. 
(f) Storage areas: 
 
(1) The storage or processing of materials that are in time of flooding buoyant, flammable, 
explosive, or could be injurious to human, animal, or plant life is prohibited. 
(2) The storage of other material or equipment may be allowed if not subject to major 
damage by floods and firmly anchored to prevent flotation or if readily removable from the area 
within the time available after flood warning. 
 
(g) Recreational Vehicle Parking: 
 
(1) Be on site for fewer than 180 consecutive days; and 
(2) Be fully licensed and ready for highway use, which shall mean it is on its wheels or 
jacking system, is attached to the site by only quick-disconnect type utilities and security 
devices, and no permanently attached additions; or 
(3) Meet the permit requirements and the elevation and anchoring requirements for 
manufactured homes of this ordinance. 



 July 18, 2023 

 
(h) Manufactured Housing: 
 
(1) Manufactured homes to be placed or substantially improved within floodplains on sites: 
i. Outside of a manufactured home park or subdivision, 
ii. In a new manufactured home park or subdivision, 
iii. In an expansion to an existing manufactured home park or subdivision, or 
iv. In an existing manufactured home park or subdivision on which a manufactured home as 
incurred substantial damage as the result of a flood, 
Shall be elevated on a permanent foundation such that the lowest floor of the manufactured home 
is at or above one above the base flood elevation and be securely anchored to an adequately 
anchored foundation system in accordance with the provisions of this code. 
(2) Manufactured homes placed or substantially improved on sites in an existing 
manufactured home park or subdivision within special flood hazard areas that are not subject to 
the provisions of Section 113-14 (h)(1)be elevated so that either; 
i. The lowest floor of the manufactured home is at or above one (1) foot above the base 
flood elevation, or 
ii. The manufactured home chassis is supported by reinforced piers or other foundation 
elements of at least equivalent strength that are no less than 36 inches in height above grade; and 
be securely anchored to an adequately anchored foundation system in accordance with the 
provisions of this code. 
(3) New manufactured home parks of five (5) acres or fifty (50) lots, whichever is less, shall 
follow the standards of Section 113-14(i). 
(4) All manufactured homes shall be anchored to resist flotation, collapse, or lateral 
movement. Manufactured homes must be anchored in accordance with local building codes or 
FEMA guidelines. In the event that over-the-top ties to ground anchors are used, the following 
specific requirements (or their equivalent) shall be met: 
i. Over-the-top ties shall be provided at each of the four corners of the manufactured home, 
with two additional ties per side at intermediate locations and manufactured homes less than 50 
feet long requiring one additional tie per side; 
ii. Frame ties be provided at each corner of the manufactured home with five additional ties 
per side at intermediate points and manufactured homes less than 50 feet long requiring four 
additional ties per side; 
iii. Any additions to the manufactured home be similarly anchored. 
 
(i) Subdivisions: Subdivision proposals and other proposed new development, including 
manufactured home parks or subdivisions, shall require assurance that: 
 
(1) All such proposals are consistent with the need to minimize flood damage; 
(2) All public utilities and facilities such as sewer, gas, electrical, and water systems are 
located, elevated, and constructed to minimize or eliminate flood damage; 
(3) Adequate drainage is provided so as to reduce exposure to flood hazards; and 
(4) Proposals for development (including proposals for manufactured home parks and 
subdivisions) of five (5) acres or fifty (50) lots, whichever is less, where base flood elevation 
data are not available, shall be supported by hydrologic and hydraulic analyses that determine 
base flood elevations and floodway information. The analyses shall be prepared by a licensed 



 July 18, 2023 

professional engineer in a format required by FEMA for Conditional Letters of Map Revision 
and a Letters of Map Revision. 
 
Sec. 113-20. Variance Procedures. 
 The process for any appeal or variance application from this floodplain ordinance shall be 
as follows: 
 
(a) The City of Alliance board of adjustment shall hear and decide appeals and requests for 
variances from the requirements of this ordinance. 
(b) The board of adjustment shall hear and decide appeals when it is alleged that there is an 
error in any requirement, decision, or determination made by the floodplain administrator in the 
enforcement or administration of this ordinance. 
(c) Any person aggrieved by the decision of the board of adjustment or any taxpayer may 
appeal such decision to the District Court as provided in Nebraska Revised Statutes § 19-192 (for 
municipalities) 
(d) In evaluating such appeals and requests, the board of adjustment shall consider technical 
evaluation, all relevant factors, standards specified in other sections of this ordinance, and: 
 
(1) The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage; 
(2) The danger that materials may be swept onto other lands to the injury of others; 
(3) The susceptibility of the proposed facility and its contents to flood damage and the effect 
of such damage on the individual owner, future owners, and neighboring properties; 
(4) The importance of the services provided by the proposed facility to the community; 
(5) The necessity of the facility to have a waterfront location, where applicable; 
(6) The availability of alternative locations that are not subject to flooding or erosion damage 
for the proposed use; 
(7) The compatibility of the proposed use with existing and anticipated development; 
(8) The relationship of the proposed use to the comprehensive plan and the floodplain 
management program for that area; 
(9) The safety of access to the property in times of flood for ordinary and emergency 
vehicles; 
(10) The expected heights, velocity, duration, rate of rise, and sediment transport of the 
floodwaters and the effects of wave action, if applicable, expected at the site; and, 
(11) The costs of providing government services during and after flood conditions including 
emergency management services and maintenance and repair of public utilities and facilities 
such as sewer, gas, electrical, water systems, streets, and bridges. 
 
Sec. 113-21. Variance Requirements. 
 Variances shall only be issued in accordance with the following requirements: 
 
(a) Variances shall only be issued upon a showing of good and sufficient cause and also 
upon a determination that failure to grant the variance would result in an exceptional hardship to 
the applicant due to the unique conditions of the premises. 
(b) Variances shall only be issued based upon a determination that the granting of a variance 
will not result in increased flood heights. 



 July 18, 2023 

(c) Variances shall only be issued based upon a determination that the granting of a variance 
will not result in additional threats to public safety, extraordinary public expense, create 
nuisances, cause fraud on or victimization of the public, or conflict with existing local laws or 
ordinances. 
(d) Generally, variances may be issued for new construction and substantial improvements to 
be erected on a lot of one-half acre or less in size contiguous to and surrounded by lots with 
existing structures constructed below the base flood level, providing items (e) through (h) below 
have been fully considered. As the lot size increases beyond one-half acre, the technical 
justification required for issuing the variance increases. 
(e) Variances may be issued for the repair or rehabilitation of historic structures upon a 
determination that the proposed repair or rehabilitation will not preclude the structure’s 
continued designation as an historic structure on the National Register of Historic Places and the 
variance is the minimum necessary to preserve the historic character and design of the structure. 
(f) Variances shall only be issued upon a determination that the variance in the minimum 
necessary, considering the flood hazard, to afford relief. 
(g) The applicant shall be given a written notice over the signature of a community that the 
issuance of a variance to construct a structure below the base flood elevation will result in 
increased premium rates for flood insurance up to amounts as high as $25 for $100 of insurance 
coverage and also that such construction below the base flood elevation increases risks to life 
and property. Such notification shall be maintained with the record of all variance actions as 
required by this ordinance. 
(h) All requests for variances and associated actions and documents, including justification 
for their issuance, shall be maintained by the community. 
 
Sec. 113-22. Disclaimer. 
 The degree of flood protection required by this ordinance is considered reasonable for 
regulatory purposes and is based on engineering and scientific methods of study. Larger floods 
may occur or the flood height may be increased by manmade or natural causes, such as ice jams 
and bridge openings restricted by debris. This ordinance does not imply that areas outside 
floodway and flood fringe district boundaries or land uses permitted within such districts will be 
free from flooding or flood damage. This ordinance shall not create liability on the part of City of 
Alliance or any officer or employee thereof for any flood damages that may result from reliance 
on this ordinance or any administrative decision lawfully made thereunder. 
 
Sec. 113-23. Severability. 
 If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this ordinance is adjudged unconstitutional 
or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this ordinance shall not be 
affected thereby.” 
 
SECTION 2.  All other Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are 
repealed as of the effective date of this Ordinance. 
 
SECTION 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval, passage, 
and publication according to law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 



 July 18, 2023 

 
 Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
 Voting Aye:  Jones, Mischnick, Andersen McGhehey and Mashburn. 
 
 Voting Nay:  None. 
 
 Motion carried. 
 

Mayor Jones stated, “the passage and adoption of Ordinance No. 2957, Ordinance No. 
2958, Ordinance No. 2959, Ordinance No. 2960, Ordinance No. 2961, Ordinance No. 2962 has 
been concurred by a majority of all members elected to the Council, I declare it passed, adopted, 
and order it published.” 

 
 
● The next item was second reading Ordinance 2963, an amendment to the official zoning 
map in order to rename the R-1 and R-1a zoning districts and in order to adopt a new map for the 
extraterritorial zoning jurisdiction of the City. The following information was provided: 

 
[Zoning Change:  Staff is proposing an amendment to the zoning district map.  
The proposed code amendments accompanying the Comprehensive Plan, switch 
the names of the R-1a and R-1 Single Family Residential Zoning districts.  The 
purpose of this name switch is to organize the residential zoning districts so that 
the districts are listed in the Municipal Code from largest lot size to smallest lot 
size.   The zoning map needs to change upon the passing of the proposed 
municipal code to reflect this name change.  The setbacks, land uses, etc. will not 
change, this is a name change only.  An alternative is to leave the designation and 
code as-is, keeping the zoning districts out of order based on their lot size. 
Approval of the Municipal Code revisions that accompany the new 
Comprehensive Plan is anticipated at the July 18 meeting.  Staff believes the third 
reading of the rezone can be waived and approved at the July 18 meeting as well. 
 
Extraterritorial Zoning Jurisdiction: The State of Nebraska grants cities the ability 
to enforce its zoning, subdivision, and building construction codes outside their 
corporate city limits.  These areas are called Extraterritorial Zoning Jurisdictions 
(ETJs). Cities of the First Class, such as Alliance, are permitted, but not required, 
to enforce these regulations up to two miles beyond the corporate city limits.  This 
is to ensure that any subdivisions, land uses, and buildings close to the City meet 
the minimum requirements of City code in anticipation of being annexed into the 
City. 
 
 Communities that are quickly expanding push their ETJ’s as far as the 
State allows to ensure the fringe development occurring outside their city limits 
meets their city’s codes in anticipation of annexation in the near future.  The City 
of Alliance is not physically growing or expanding its corporate city limits fast 
enough to warrant having such a large ETJ.  This is especially true when taking 



 July 18, 2023 

the annexations of the BNSF south yards (1985) and the West Plains Grain 
facility (2011) into account.  Initially, the ETJ remained unchanged after the City 
annexed those developments but it was eventually expanded in 2013. 
 
 The Planning Commission discussed the ETJ at great length at their March 
and April 2023 meetings.  The Planning Commission concluded that the growth 
occurring around Alliance does not warrant having such a large ETJ.  Several 
options were discussed and the final version of the map presented to the Planning 
Commission and Council moves the ETJ to a combination of 1, 1.5, and 2 mile 
distances from City Limits.  The Board and staff found the proposed boundaries 
are more enforceable for staff and a more realistic representation of a buffer 
surrounding the core of the community.  
 
 The proposed boundaries are plotted along section lines and half section 
lines.  There is one place where a circle pivot is dissected but the boundary is still 
along a section line.  There is an extension along the west boundary to include the 
City well field, and along the northeast side to include Carhenge within the City’s 
ETJ.  The revised boundary greatly discounts the effect of the BNSF south yards 
and West Plains Grain annexations. 
 
 All the territory the City is removing from its jurisdiction is currently 
zoned Agriculture and will revert back to County zoning requirements.  The 
County was notified in writing twice and were provided with a copy of the 
proposed boundary changes.  They replied they are neutral on the proposal. 
Approval of the Municipal Code revisions that accompany the new 
Comprehensive Plan is anticipated at the July 18 meeting.  Staff believes the third 
reading of the Zoning Map amendments can be waived and approved at the July 
18 meeting as well.  
 
The City of Alliance Planning Commission met at their regular meeting on April 
11, 2023 and held a Public Hearing for the proposed realignment of the 
Extraterritorial Zoning Jurisdiction boundaries and on May 9, 2023 for the 
proposed rezone.  The Planning Commission then voted to recommend the City 
Council approve the amendments to the Zoning Map of the City of Alliance after 
making the following findings of fact: 
 
1. The rezone is a name change only and does not change anything else. 
2. The rezone is consistent with the zoning district name changes in the 
Municipal Code. 
3. The reduction is size is consistent with the annexations in the proposed 
Comprehensive Plan. 
4. The City Limits are not currently expanding fast enough to warrant having 
such a large ETJ. 
5. The size of the ETJ makes it impractical for staff to effectively manage 
without adding additional personnel. 



 July 18, 2023 

6. The proposed ETJ is a better representation of the actual core of the 
community, removing the effects of the BNSF south yard and West Plains Grain 
annexations. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE 
ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY OF ALLIANCE ZONING MAP.]  

 
A motion was made by Councilmen Andersen, seconded by Councilmen Mischnick to 

approve Ordinance 2963 on the second reading.   
 
Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
Voting Aye:  Jones, Mischnick, Andersen McGhehey and Mashburn. 
 
Voting Nay:  None. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmen Mischnick, seconded by Vice-Mayor McGhehey to 

suspend the statutory rule requiring three separate reading of Ordinance No. 2963. 
 
Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
Voting Aye:  Jones, Mischnick, McGhehey, Andersen and Mashburn. 
 
Voting Nay:  None. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Roll call vote to approve Ordinance No. 2963 on final reading with the following results: 
 
Voting Aye:  Jones, Mischnick, McGhehey, Andersen and Mashburn. 
 
Voting Nay:  None. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
Mayor Jones stated, “the passage and adoption of Ordinance No. 296 3has been 

concurred by a majority of all members elected to the Council, I declare it passed, adopted, and 
order it published.” 

  
Mayor Jones asked City Clerk Pitt to read Ordinance No. 2963, which follows in its 

entirety: 
 

ORDINANCE  N0. 2963 
 



 July 18, 2023 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, NEBRASKA, AMENDING THE 
DISTRICT ZONING MAP TO ADJUST THE EXTRATERRITORIAL ZONING 
JURISDICTION AS SHOWN ON THE DISTRICT ZONING MAP AND TO RENAME 
ZONING DISTRICTS, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALLIANCE, 
NEBRASKA: 
 
 Section 1.  The Zoning District Map, as set forth and adopted pursuant to section 109-22 
of the Alliance Municipal Code, is amended to show the Attached Exhibit A as the official Extra 
Territorial Zoning District of the City. 
 
 Section 2.  The Zoning District Map, as set forth and adopted pursuant to section 109-22 
of the Alliance Municipal Code, is amended to show that zoning district R-1 shall be termed 
“Low Density Residential District (Large Lot)” from R-1 Single Family Residential District and 
that zoning district R-1a shall be termed “Low Density Residential District (Small Lot)” from R-
1a Single Family Residential District. 
 
 Section 2.   This certifies that the Zoning District Map, as set forth and adopted pursuant 
to section 109-22 of the Alliance Municipal Code, is now the official Zoning District Map dates 
as of the 1st day of August, 2022. 
 
 Section 3.  Any previously existing Zoning District Map, ordinances, resolutions, 
policies, or parts thereof, in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
 Section 4.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect following its approval, passage, 
and publication as provided by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 

Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
 Voting Aye:   Jones, Mischnick, McGhehey, Andersen and Mashburn. 
 
 Voting Nay:  None. 
 
 Motion carried. 
 
● The next item on the agenda was Resolution No. 23-55 will award the Property & 
Casualty insurance bid to FNIC in the amount of $1,008,046.00. The City is recommending 
Traveler’s Insurance as the carrier, with our Airport General Liability insurance being provided 
by Old Republic Insurance Company.  The following information was provided: 
 

[First off we would like to thank you for your continued business and long lasting 
relationship. As I always tend to share with the council, the City of Alliance and FNIC 
(formerly Gregory’s Insurance) have worked together over the past 40+ years, so again 



 July 18, 2023 

thank you! I apologize that I am unable to attend tonight’s meeting however if moving 
forward any of you have any questions or would like to discuss in more detail the below 
information please do not hesitate to reach out to us (especially for those of you who are 
new to the council and the City’s insurance program). 
 
Enclosed you will find the breakdown for the 2023 policy period which is being provided 
by Travelers Insurance. The industry continues to suffer extreme losses and much of 
those are being driven by the devastating storms we have seen over the past three years 
(hail, hurricanes, tornadoes, and wildfires). As a result of these national losses, the 
industry has found that approximately 75% of commercial businesses were underinsured 
by an average of 40% and with the rising costs of material though we have seen some 
relief and the shortage of labor, replacement costs continue to soar to levels not seen in 
the past. The industry is starting to drastically “tighten up” meaning underwriting is 
becoming more strict and carriers are changing how they approach writing business in 
specific markets including Western NE. Primary areas of change include applying large 
wind/hail deductibles on properties because of the wind & hail losses suffered in western 
Nebraska over the past 5 years including the City of Alliance which you will see below.  
 
RECOMMENDATIO: APPROVE RESOLUTION 23-55 AWARDING THE 
PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE BID TO FNIC IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,008,046.00. THE CITY IS RECOMMENDING TRAVELER’S INSURANCE AS 
THE CARRIER, WITH OUR AIRPORT GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE BEING 
PROVIDED BY OLD REPUBLIC INSURANCE COMPANY.] 
  

 A motion was made by Councilmen Mashburn, which was seconded by Vice-Mayor 
McGhehey to approve Resolution 23-55 which will award the Property & Casualty insurance bid 
to FNIC in the amount of $1,008,046.00. The City is recommending Traveler’s Insurance as the 
carrier, with our Airport General Liability insurance being provided by Old Republic Insurance 
Company. Which follows in its entirety: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-55 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Alliance recognizes the importance of purchasing insurance to 
protect against significant loss which affect the budget and would impact the operation of the 
City of Alliance; and 

WHEREAS, The City desires to provide the best protection at the lowest cost to give the 
taxpayers the most insurance for their taxpayer dollar; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Alliance entered into a contract with First National Insurance 
Company to provide Property and Casualty insurance coverages with Traveler’s Insurance as the 
package provider and Old Republic Insurance Company, who provides the Airport General 
Liability policy; and 

WHEREAS, The City’s coverages and premiums have been reviewed by our broker First 
National Insurance Company and they have made a recommendation for the renewal of policies 
to be effective August 1, 2023 with Traveler’s Insurance. 



 July 18, 2023 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Alliance that the Mayor is authorized to sign a contract for insurance with First National 
Insurance Company in the amount of One Million Eight Thousand Forty-Six Dollars and 
no/100ths ($1,008,046.00). 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of July, 2023. 
 

Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
 Voting Aye:   Jones, Mischnick, McGhehey, Andersen and Mashburn. 
 
 Voting Nay:  None. 
 
 Motion carried. 
 
● The final item on the agenda was the appointment of Maxine Anderson to serve on the 
Library Board, with the term expiring June 30, 2027.  
   
 A motion was made by Councilmen McGhehey, which was seconded by Councilmen 
Mischnick to appoint Maxine Anderson to serve on the Library Board, with the term ending June 
30, 2023 
 

Roll call vote with the following results:  
 
 Voting Aye:   Jones, Mischnick, McGhehey, Andersen and Mashburn. 
 
 Voting Nay:  None. 
 
 Motion carried. 
 
The Alliance City Council adjourned the July 18, 2023 City Council Meeting at 7:11 p.m.  
 
 

______________________________ 
Earl Jones, Mayor  

(SEAL) 
______________________________ 

Shelbi C. Pitt, City Clerk 
 
 
Complete minutes of the Alliance City Council may be viewed by the public during regular work hours at the City Clerk’s 
Office, 324 Laramie Avenue, Alliance, Nebraska. 
 







City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     1

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

Report Criteria:

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

General Fund

01-10-10-42-294  Conferences, Cont Education General Fund City Council City Council

WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY WORKSHOP 458918 06/26/2023 10.00

01-10-10-44-499  ACE Community Support General Fund City Council City Council

SIERRA DISPLAY INC CHRISTMAS LIGHTS FOR FOUNTAI 27180 02/28/2023 1,625.00

01-10-10-44-499  ACE Community Support General Fund City Council City Council

SIERRA DISPLAY INC CHRISTMAS LIGHTS FOR FOUNTAI 27180 02/28/2023 1,909.00

          Total City Council: 3,544.00

          Total City Council: 3,544.00

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL, NOTICE OF MEETING 150289 07/12/2023 8.96

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150276 07/12/2023 41.25

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD Legal Ad-Council Proceedings 150275 07/12/2023 22.82

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150285 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150278 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD 150280 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150288 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150287 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150286 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL AD-MISC 150279 07/12/2023 12.45

01-11-11-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund City Administration City Administration

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD 150281 07/12/2023 12.06

01-11-11-45-511  Office Supplies General Fund City Administration City Administration

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122362-001 07/11/2023 34.80

01-11-11-45-511  Office Supplies General Fund City Administration City Administration

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122425-001 07/18/2023 35.40

01-11-11-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund City Administration City Administration

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122362-002 07/18/2023 29.95

01-11-11-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund City Administration City Administration

NEBRASKA PRINTWORKS LLC ENVELOPES 53787 06/29/2023 108.31

          Total City Administration: 378.36

          Total City Administration: 378.36

01-31-31-42-294  Conferences, Cont Education General Fund Police Administration Police Department

INTL ASSOC CHIEFS OF POLICE CONFERENCE 5895 07/10/2023 750.00

01-31-31-43-379  Other Contract Operating Svcs General Fund Police Administration Police Department

AS CENTRAL SERVICES TELECOMMUNICATIONS CHARGES 1379907 07/13/2023 258.00

01-31-31-44-441  Electricity General Fund Police Administration Police Department

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 134.62 07/18/2023



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     2

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

01-31-31-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Police Administration Police Department

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 4.17 07/18/2023

01-31-31-44-443  Refuse General Fund Police Administration Police Department

COA UTILITIES REFUSE 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 19.32 07/18/2023

01-31-31-45-511  Office Supplies General Fund Police Administration Police Department

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES 16W6-MGKY-F 07/11/2023 11.99

01-31-31-45-511  Office Supplies General Fund Police Administration Police Department

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122457-001 07/20/2023 70.50

01-31-31-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment General Fund Police Administration Police Department

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SMALL TOOLS/EQUIP 11KN-RG9Q-L 07/13/2023 29.80

          Total Police Administration: 1,278.40

01-31-32-43-379  Other Contract Operating Svcs General Fund Police Operations Police Department

COPIER CONNECTION, INC. COPIER CONTRACT 22890 06/19/2023 1,488.00

01-31-32-44-486  NRCNTSVC-Veh, Equip, Tire Rep General Fund Police Operations Police Department

WESTCO TIRE REPAIR 154080 07/11/2023 192.50

01-31-32-44-486  NRCNTSVC-Veh, Equip, Tire Rep General Fund Police Operations Police Department

WESTCO TIRE REPAIR 153365 06/06/2023 20.00

01-31-32-45-524  School Resource Officer Supply General Fund Police Operations Police Department

SHELMADINE PRINT SHOP T-SHIRTS 0767 05/31/2023 469.50

01-31-32-45-531  Uniforms General Fund Police Operations Police Department

KINSCO LLC UNIFORMS 3969-2 03/27/2023 169.97

01-31-32-45-531  Uniforms General Fund Police Operations Police Department

KINSCO LLC UNIFORMS 0014419-1 06/27/2023 139.98

01-31-32-45-531  Uniforms General Fund Police Operations Police Department

KINSCO LLC UNIFORMS 3969-1 03/27/2023 59.99

01-31-32-45-563  Cleaning Supplies General Fund Police Operations Police Department

IDEAL LINEN INC MOPS AND TOWELS 11180831 07/18/2023 44.51

          Total Police Operations: 2,584.45

01-31-33-43-379  Other Contract Operating Svcs General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

BYTES COMPUTER APD - FIXED FEE CW35925 07/05/2023 350.00

01-31-33-43-379  Other Contract Operating Svcs General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

BYTES COMPUTER FIXED FEE CW35916 07/05/2023 1,875.00

01-31-33-44-441  Electricity General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

BOX BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF APD ELECTRIC 150272 07/11/2023 1,174.16

01-31-33-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

BOX BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF APD WATER/SEWER 150272 07/11/2023 68.80

01-31-33-44-443  Refuse General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

BOX BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF APD REFUSE 150272 07/11/2023 57.65

01-31-33-44-444  Natural Gas General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

BOX BUTTE COUNTY SHERIFF APD NATURAL GAS 150271 07/11/2023 305.79

01-31-33-44-451  Telephone Line Expense General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

AS CENTRAL SERVICES TELECOMMUNICATIONS CHARGES 1382158 07/21/2023 448.00

01-31-33-45-541  Office Furniture, Equipment General Fund Police Support Services Police Department

ACR GLASS REMOVE/REPLACE OLD GLASS 81798 07/14/2023 498.63

          Total Police Support Services: 4,778.03

          Total Police Department: 8,640.88

01-37-37-42-238  Vol Firefighter Life Ins General Fund Firefighting Fire Department

VFIS BENEFITS DIVISION BASIC COVERAGE 428330126 05/02/2023 391.00

01-37-37-44-451  Telephone Line Expense General Fund Firefighting Fire Department

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8356 15 100 0175004 017500407152 07/15/2023 55.37



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     3

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

01-37-37-44-479  CNTSVC Other General Fund Firefighting Fire Department

IDEAL LINEN INC MOPS AD TOWELS 11181333 07/20/2023 43.00

01-37-37-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material General Fund Firefighting Fire Department

BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALLIANCE BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIA 7596884 06/03/2023 267.93

01-37-37-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material General Fund Firefighting Fire Department

BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALLIANCE BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIA 7625849 06/17/2023 124.10

01-37-37-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material General Fund Firefighting Fire Department

BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALLIANCE BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIA 7637158 06/23/2023 58.27

          Total Firefighting: 939.67

01-37-38-45-521  Medical Supplies General Fund Ambulance Fire Department

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 85032656 07/24/2023 63.24

01-37-38-45-521  Medical Supplies General Fund Ambulance Fire Department

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 85020379 07/12/2023 258.32

01-37-38-45-521  Medical Supplies General Fund Ambulance Fire Department

BOX BUTTE GENERAL HOSPITAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 150273 07/12/2023 395.83

01-37-38-45-521  Medical Supplies General Fund Ambulance Fire Department

BOX BUTTE GENERAL HOSPITAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 150274 07/19/2023 186.66

          Total Ambulance: 904.05

          Total Fire Department: 1,843.72

01-41-44-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment General Fund Facility Maintenance Public Works

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP 20650/1 07/18/2023 22.88

01-41-44-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment General Fund Facility Maintenance Public Works

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP TOOLS 20650/1 07/18/2023 57.10

          Total Facility Maintenance: 79.98

01-41-46-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material General Fund Municipal Building Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC MOPS AND MATS 11178908 07/04/2023 139.29

          Total Municipal Building: 139.29

          Total Public Works: 219.27

01-61-60-44-422  Professional Subscriptions General Fund Community Development Community Develop

NE SECRY STATE NOTARY DIVISIO NEW NOTARY CONRAD NOTARY-CON 07/18/2023 30.00 07/18/2023

01-61-60-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund Community Development Community Develop

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD LEGAL, NOTICE OF MEETING 150267 07/05/2023 9.06

          Total Community Development: 39.06

01-61-63-44-491  Building Demolition General Fund Nuisance Abatement Community Develop

CITY OF ALLIANCE DEMO MATERIALS 014494 07/14/2023 11,410.06

01-61-63-44-496  Nuisance Abatement - Other General Fund Nuisance Abatement Community Develop

USDA, APHIS BIRD CONTROL BD 23-007 07/12/2023 5,000.00

          Total Nuisance Abatement: 16,410.06

          Total Community Development: 16,449.12

01-71-71-43-371  Contract Grounds Maintenance General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING LLC CONTRACT LANDSCAPING PARKS 150293 07/24/2023 3,600.00



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     4

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

01-71-71-44-441  Electricity General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 1,602.76 07/18/2023

01-71-71-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 3,272.39 07/18/2023

01-71-71-44-443  Refuse General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES REFUSE 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 192.16 07/18/2023

01-71-71-44-483  NRCNTSVC-Building Public Wrks General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

TRIANGLE ELECTRIC INC REPAIR LIGHTS IN CONCESSION S 40073 07/10/2023 151.00

01-71-71-44-495  NRCNTSVC-Lawns, Grounds General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

CRANMORE LAWN & LAND SERVIC WEED SPRAYING C&L 2023 07/14/2023 700.00

01-71-71-44-495  NRCNTSVC-Lawns, Grounds General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

CRANMORE LAWN & LAND SERVIC WEED SPRAYING C&L 2023 07/14/2023 474.00

01-71-71-44-495  NRCNTSVC-Lawns, Grounds General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

CRANMORE LAWN & LAND SERVIC WEED SPRAYING C&L 2023 07/14/2023 5,231.00

01-71-71-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP MOSQUITO YARD SPRAY 20593/1 07/14/2023 3.56

01-71-71-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP OTHER SUPPLIES 20593/1 07/14/2023 36.42

01-71-71-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN STRAPS AND RATCHETS 51167511 07/03/2023 20.96

01-71-71-45-551  Fuel,Oil,Lube-Veh,Mach,Equip General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN 2 CYCLE OIL 51169228 07/07/2023 146.27

01-71-71-45-551  Fuel,Oil,Lube-Veh,Mach,Equip General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO #1 DYED DIESEL U3322751 07/07/2023 675.22

01-71-71-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

BLOEDORN LUMBER - ALLIANCE BUILDING MAINTENANCE MATERIA 7675884 07/14/2023 33.98

01-71-71-45-562  Fountain Maintenance General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

TRIANGLE ELECTRIC INC FOUNTAIN REPAIR 40064 07/10/2023 170.00

01-71-71-45-567  Stone, Gravel General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

CROELL REDI MIX INC GRAVEL FOR LAING LAKE TRAIL 751417 07/11/2023 186.68

01-71-71-45-574  Misc Grounds Maintenance General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING LLC REDWOOD MULCH 150294 07/24/2023 1,120.00

01-71-71-46-675  Irrigation Material General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

LL JOHNSON DIST CO IRRIGATION MATERIALS 1151504-00 06/13/2023 2,182.42

01-71-71-59-970  Capital Outlay-Other Improv General Fund Parks Cultural and Leisure  

FIELDTURF USA, INC. ALLIANCE PARK TENNIS 150295 06/30/2023 68,694.50

          Total Parks: 88,493.32

01-71-72-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund Senior Center Cultural and Leisure  

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD PUBLIC NOTICES 150284 07/12/2023 7.89

01-71-72-44-441  Electricity General Fund Senior Center Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 418.76 07/18/2023

01-71-72-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Senior Center Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 96.79 07/18/2023

01-71-72-44-443  Refuse General Fund Senior Center Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES REFUSE 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 19.32 07/18/2023

          Total Senior Center: 542.76

01-71-74-44-441  Electricity General Fund Cemetery Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 1,303.21 07/18/2023

01-71-74-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund Cemetery Cultural and Leisure  

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP OTHER SUPPLIES 20460/1 07/03/2023 26.96

01-71-74-45-572  Trees General Fund Cemetery Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN SHRUBS 51167716 07/03/2023 31.45



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     5

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

01-71-74-45-574  Misc Grounds Maintenance General Fund Cemetery Cultural and Leisure  

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP CEMENT CRACK FILLER 20498/1 07/06/2023 110.96

          Total Cemetery: 1,472.58

01-71-75-44-441  Electricity General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 3,099.38 07/18/2023

01-71-75-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 975.42 07/18/2023

01-71-75-44-443  Refuse General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES REFUSE 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 96.08 07/18/2023

01-71-75-44-489  NRCNTSVC-Other Mach, Equip General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

4TH STREET FENCING REPAIR POOL HEATER 150270 07/07/2023 400.00

01-71-75-45-569  Other Replacement Parts General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

K. L. WOOD & COMPANY LLC REPLACE RISER FOR SLIDE FEATU 6700 07/14/2023 8,115.00

01-71-75-46-624  Other Chemicals General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

HAWKINS INC POOL CHEMICAL 6516425 07/04/2023 22.18

01-71-75-46-624  Other Chemicals General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

HAWKINS INC POOL CHEMICALS 6516425 07/04/2023 4,400.00

01-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CONCESSION 13865317 07/14/2023 647.65

01-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CONCESSIONS - POOL 13871899 07/18/2023 303.59

01-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

CASH-WA DISTRIBUTING CONCESSION 13871899 07/18/2023 352.35

01-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies General Fund Swimming Pool Cultural and Leisure  

ERIN ARMSTRONG REIMBURSEMENT 150268 07/11/2023 147.30

          Total Swimming Pool: 18,558.95

01-71-76-44-431  Legal, Public Notices General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD PUBLIC NOTICES 150282 07/12/2023 8.67

01-71-76-44-441  Electricity General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 2,866.08 07/18/2023

01-71-76-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 13.63 07/18/2023

01-71-76-44-443  Refuse General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES REFUSE 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 96.08 07/18/2023

01-71-76-44-469  PMCNTSVC-Other General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

NE SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT IN ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION 113833 07/14/2023 474.00

01-71-76-44-479  CNTSVC Other General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

STEPH'S STUDIO, INC. PRINTS 137249608 05/03/2023 31.50

01-71-76-44-483  NRCNTSVC-Building Public Wrks General Fund Knight Museum Cultural and Leisure  

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. HIGH OUTPUT BULBS S511356525.00 05/18/2023 136.78

          Total Knight Museum: 3,626.74

01-71-77-44-441  Electricity General Fund Library Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 4,946.01 07/18/2023

01-71-77-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Library Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 520.75 07/18/2023

01-71-77-44-443  Refuse General Fund Library Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES REFUSE 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 192.16 07/18/2023

01-71-77-44-469  PMCNTSVC-Other General Fund Library Cultural and Leisure  

NE SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT IN ANNUAL FIRE INSPECTION 113833 07/14/2023 117.00

01-71-77-44-481  NRCNTSVC-Office Mach, Equip General Fund Library Cultural and Leisure  

NE SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT IN RECHARGE BATTERIES 36042 07/12/2023 200.00



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     6

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

01-71-77-59-915  Capital Outlay-Buildings General Fund Library Cultural and Leisure  

PELTZ COMPANIES INC HVAC SYSTEM REPLACEMENT 150269 06/25/2023 122,760.00

          Total Library: 128,735.92

01-71-78-44-441  Electricity General Fund Sallows Museum Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 111.47 07/18/2023

01-71-78-44-442  Water-Sewer General Fund Sallows Museum Cultural and Leisure  

COA UTILITIES WATER / SEWER 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 2.68 07/18/2023

          Total Sallows Museum: 114.15

          Total Cultural and Leisure Services: 241,544.42

01-79-79-44-433  Other Advertising Services General Fund Marketing Culture and Leisure  

TRUE WEST PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISING 2023-26289 06/20/2023 525.00

          Total Marketing: 525.00

01-79-80-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

CREATIVE SIGNS BY COZAD CARHENGE RV SIGN 23-2383 07/14/2023 402.00

01-79-80-45-526  Other Supplies General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

TRITLE PLUMBING INC PORTA JOHN RENTAL FOR CARHE 31413 07/14/2023 170.00

01-79-80-46-626  Inventory Costs General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

HART WORKS EMBROIDERY & SCR GREY CARHENGE T-SHIRTS 2810 07/18/2023 860.20

01-79-80-46-626  Inventory Costs General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRA CONCESSIONS 5100115474 06/30/2023 171.96

01-79-80-46-626  Inventory Costs General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRA CONCESSIONS 5100116476 07/14/2023 246.61

01-79-80-46-626  Inventory Costs General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRA CONCESSIONS 5100115926 07/07/2023 87.58

01-79-80-46-626  Inventory Costs General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

FRITO-LAY SALES LP CONCESSIONS 75916480 07/13/2023 215.16

01-79-80-46-626  Inventory Costs General Fund Carhenge Culture and Leisure  

SPECIAL STITCHES CARHENGE CAPS 1602 07/13/2023 480.00

          Total Carhenge: 2,633.51

          Total Culture and Leisure Services: 3,158.51

01-81-82-47-754  Chamber Membership General Fund Community Support Programs Miscellaneous

ALLIANCE CHAMBER OF COMMER CITY PUBLICITY 17931 07/05/2023 2,750.00

          Total Community Support Programs: 2,750.00

          Total Miscellaneous: 2,750.00

          Total General Fund: 278,528.28

Electric Fund

05-51-50-44-441  Electricity Electric Fund Administration Utility Superintenden

NEBRASKA POWER REVIEW BOAR ASSESSMENT JULY-23 07/05/2023 1,758.51

          Total Administration: 1,758.51

05-51-52-43-331  Professional Engineering Svcs Electric Fund Transmission Utility Superintenden

RVW INC 11369 06/30/2023 848.41



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     7

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

05-51-52-46-691  Purchased Power-WAPA Electric Fund Transmission Utility Superintenden

MEAN Purchased Power-WAPPA 304390 07/11/2023 90,284.82

05-51-52-46-692  Purchased Power-Mean Electric Fund Transmission Utility Superintenden

MEAN Purchased Power-MEAN 304390 07/11/2023 15.82

05-51-52-46-692  Purchased Power-Mean Electric Fund Transmission Utility Superintenden

MEAN Purchased Power-MEAN 304390 07/11/2023 502,976.19

05-51-52-46-693  Purchased Power-Wind Gen Electric Fund Transmission Utility Superintenden

MEAN Purchased Power-WIND 304390 07/11/2023 19,275.74

          Total Transmission: 613,400.98

05-51-53-43-371  Contract Grounds Maintenance Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

CRANMORE LAWN & LAND SERVIC SPRAYING ELECTRIC 202 07/14/2023 2,544.00

05-51-53-44-486  NRCNTSVC-Veh, Equip, Tire Rep Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

KAISER TIRE TIRE RPR 8441 07/17/2023 18.00

05-51-53-45-534  Safety Commodities Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPL Bug spray 926619933 07/12/2023 184.00

05-51-53-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

FARM PLAN 51173855 07/17/2023 3.50

05-51-53-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

FARM PLAN 51173855 07/17/2023 13.61

05-51-53-46-651  Electric Overhead Material Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPL HOF A12R126 SCR CVR BX 926619919 07/12/2023 38.52

05-51-53-53-948  System Rebuild, Maintenance Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

RVW INC East line rebuild. Resolution #21-129 11369 06/30/2023 1,097.84

05-51-53-53-948  System Rebuild, Maintenance Electric Fund Urban Distribution Utility Superintenden

GREAT PLAINS POWER, LLC Rebuild Line. Resolution 22-67 Urban 473 07/06/2023 89,655.52

          Total Urban Distribution: 93,554.99

          Total Utility Superintendent: 708,714.48

          Total Electric Fund: 708,714.48

Refuse Fund

06-41-42-44-486  NRCNTSVC-Veh, Equip, Tire Rep Refuse Fund Refuse Collection Public Works

PANHANDLE FAB INC. TRUCK 1112 REPAIR 45716 07/10/2023 110.00

06-41-42-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Collection Public Works

PANHANDLE BOLT COMPANY PARTS 0032828 07/14/2023 7.69

06-41-42-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Collection Public Works

PANHANDLE BOLT COMPANY PARTS 0032833 07/18/2023 8.14

06-41-42-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Collection Public Works

DARREN'S CARQUEST AUTO PART 2723-461876 07/12/2023 36.56

06-41-42-47-755  Keep Alliance Beautiful Refuse Fund Refuse Collection Public Works

KEEP ALLIANCE BEAUTIFUL 4TH QTR INSTALLMENT 2022-2023-4 07/11/2023 25,000.00

          Total Refuse Collection: 25,162.39

          Total Public Works: 25,162.39

06-51-55-43-331  Professional Engineering Svcs Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

SCS AQUATERRA ON CALL SUPPORT 0472405 06/30/2023 525.31

06-51-55-43-383  Water Testing Services Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

SCS AQUATERRA GROUNDWATER MONITORING 0472407 06/30/2023 1,515.00

06-51-55-44-493  CNTSVC Other-Grant Eligible Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT CO INC TIRE REMOVAL 150292 06/28/2023 105,390.45



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     8

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

06-51-55-45-511  Office Supplies Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122416-001 07/17/2023 11.68

06-51-55-45-531  Uniforms Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC 11180335 07/13/2023 55.87

06-51-55-45-553  Refuse-Fuel Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

WESTCO BULK FUEL U3322751 07/07/2023 285.86

06-51-55-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

FARM PLAN 51172411 07/14/2023 5.99

06-51-55-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP PARTS 20621/1 07/15/2023 7.78

06-51-55-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP 20579/1 07/13/2023 9.99

06-51-55-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 11180335 07/13/2023 18.77

06-51-55-59-950  Capital Outlay-Mach, Equip Refuse Fund Refuse Disposal Public Works

COASTAL NETTING SYSTEMS 12" Hi x 40' L x 8' W portable litter Unit 06290123 06/29/2023 50,000.00

          Total Refuse Disposal: 157,826.70

          Total Public Works: 157,826.70

          Total Refuse Fund: 182,989.09

Sewer Fund

07-52-58-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment Sewer Fund Sewer Public Works

FARM PLAN SMALL TOOLS/EQUIP 51174702 07/19/2023 24.99

07-52-58-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Sewer Fund Sewer Public Works

BERNIES ACE HARDWARE PARTS 282274 07/10/2023 7.98

          Total Sewer: 32.97

          Total Public Works: 32.97

          Total Sewer Fund: 32.97

Water Fund

08-52-51-43-383  Water Testing Services Water Fund Water Treatment Public Works

NE PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRONMENT OTHERS TESTING 566785 07/11/2023 723.00

08-52-51-44-479  CNTSVC Other Water Fund Water Treatment Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC MOPS AND MATS 11179839 07/11/2023 19.65

08-52-51-46-629  Other Chemicals Water Fund Water Treatment Public Works

HAWKINS INC 6516479 07/06/2023 690.05

08-52-51-46-629  Other Chemicals Water Fund Water Treatment Public Works

HAWKINS INC 6516479 07/06/2023 2,000.00

          Total Water Treatment: 3,432.70

08-52-52-43-383  Water Testing Services Water Fund Distribution Public Works

NE PUBLIC HEALTH ENVIRONMENT COLIFORM 566785 07/11/2023 269.00

08-52-52-44-489  NRCNTSVC-Other Mach, Equip Water Fund Distribution Public Works

VERNON MANUFACTURING CO INC FACTORY REPAIR 19702 07/03/2023 180.00

08-52-52-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment Water Fund Distribution Public Works

FARM PLAN SMALL TOOLS/EQUIP 51171818 07/12/2023 28.88

          Total Distribution: 477.88



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     9

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

          Total Public Works: 3,910.58

          Total Water Fund: 3,910.58

Golf Course

21-71-75-44-431  Legal, Public Notices Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD PUBLIC NOTICE 150266 07/05/2023 41.69

21-71-75-44-431  Legal, Public Notices Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD PUBLIC NOTICE 150283 07/12/2023 7.41

21-71-75-44-433  Other Advertising Services Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

KCOW-AM WEINER WEDNESDAY RADIO ADVE IN-1230644029 06/30/2023 605.00

21-71-75-44-451  Telephone Line Expense Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

MOBIUS COMMUNICATIONS CO. 308-762-7069 150236 07/01/2023 79.38

21-71-75-44-479  CNTSVC Other Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ALL SEASONS LANDSCAPING LLC CONTRACT LANDSCAPING 150293 07/24/2023 500.00

21-71-75-45-511  Office Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE MARKERS 0122339-001 07/07/2023 11.51

21-71-75-45-511  Office Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE MARKERS 0122306-001 07/05/2023 63.31

21-71-75-45-526  Other Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN OTHER SUPPLIES 51167735 07/03/2023 .99

21-71-75-45-526  Other Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN OTHER SUPPLIES 51168668 07/05/2023 44.23

21-71-75-45-526  Other Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN OTHER SUPPLIES 51167735 07/03/2023 9.00

21-71-75-45-551  Fuel,Oil,Lube-Veh,Mach,Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO MAINTENANCE SHOP FUEL U3322758 07/10/2023 455.85

21-71-75-45-551  Fuel,Oil,Lube-Veh,Mach,Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO MAINTENANCE SHOP FUEL U3322758 07/10/2023 6.76

21-71-75-45-551  Fuel,Oil,Lube-Veh,Mach,Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO MAINTENANCE SHOP FUEL U3322722 06/28/2023 431.60

21-71-75-45-551  Fuel,Oil,Lube-Veh,Mach,Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO MAINTENANCE SHOP FUEL U3322759 07/10/2023 285.12

21-71-75-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

KOKE'S AUTO FARM TRUCK INC PARTS 714621 07/12/2023 14.98

21-71-75-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

STURDEVANT'S AUTO PARTS BATTERY 834007366 07/20/2023 11.54

21-71-75-45-556  Parts-Vehicle, Mach, Equip Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC. PARTS 23-02279 04/14/2023 26.53

21-71-75-45-557  Cart Barn Fuel Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO CART BARN FUEL U3322723 06/28/2023 740.78

21-71-75-45-557  Cart Barn Fuel Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO CART BARN FUEL U3322760 07/10/2023 506.30

21-71-75-45-557  Cart Barn Fuel Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

WESTCO CART BARN FUEL 154087 07/11/2023 69.95

21-71-75-45-561  Bldg Maintenance Material Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

CARTER'S HOME HARDWARE & AP PAINT 20563/1 07/12/2023 54.99

21-71-75-45-566  Sand Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

PJ SAND & GRAVEL LLC 39.87 TON OF SAND DELIVERED 504772 07/17/2023 808.70

21-71-75-45-574  Misc Grounds Maintenance Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN MISC. GROUNDS 51171016 07/11/2023 77.83

21-71-75-45-574  Misc Grounds Maintenance Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN MISC GROUNDS 51175073 07/20/2023 2.81

21-71-75-45-574  Misc Grounds Maintenance Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

FARM PLAN MISC. GROUNDS 51175073 07/20/2023 6.18

21-71-75-45-575  Fertilizer Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

LL JOHNSON DIST CO AQUARITIN FERTILIZER 1151836-00 06/26/2023 676.82



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     10

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

21-71-75-45-576  Herbicides, Pesticides Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

JIRDON AGRI CHEMICALS INC TRIMEC 82-32419 07/05/2023 139.82

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 1954 07/11/2023 102.39

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0024 06/29/2023 14.19

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0223 06/30/2023 23.72

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0770 07/03/2023 39.90

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0225 06/30/2023 95.86

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 1419 07/11/2023 31.59

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

GROCERY KART INC CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0225 06/30/2023 54.80

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

HARRIS SALES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 1177475 07/06/2023 88.36

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

HARRIS SALES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 1177475 07/06/2023 125.10

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRA PEPSI PRODUCTS 5100115939 07/07/2023 154.78

21-71-75-46-625  Concession Supplies Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRA PEPSI PRODUCTS 5100115939 07/07/2023 105.70

21-71-75-46-626  Inventory Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ACUSHNET COMPANY TILT PRO BALLS 916031095 06/27/2023 511.80

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

MIZUNO USA INC SPECIAL ORDER SPENCER BROW 8098153 RI 07/12/2023 815.34

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

MIZUNO USA INC SPECIAL ORDER DAULTON 8096472 RI 07/11/2023 615.08

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

MIZUNO USA INC SPECIAL ORDER BREXTON 8096473 RI 07/11/2023 905.22

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

VW GOLF INC TAG FOR LANNIE SHELMADINE 71647 06/29/2023 83.64

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ACUSHNET COMPANY SPECIAL ORDER JAKE ANDERSON 916107983 07/10/2023 1,169.41

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ACUSHNET COMPANY SPECIAL ORDER TIMBERS 916020961 06/26/2023 150.50

21-71-75-46-627  Special Order Costs Golf Course Golf Course Cultural and Leisure  

ACUSHNET COMPANY SPECIAL ORDER STEVE MUNDT 916045592 06/28/2023 263.70

          Total Golf Course: 11,030.16

          Total Cultural and Leisure Services: 11,030.16

          Total Golf Course: 11,030.16

Airport

22-41-43-44-483  NRCNTSVC-Building Public Wrks Airport Airport Operations Airport

BENZEL PEST CONTROL INC AIRPORT QUARTERLY PEST CONT 171509 07/17/2023 125.00

22-41-43-44-483  NRCNTSVC-Building Public Wrks Airport Airport Operations Airport

K. L. WOOD & COMPANY LLC MAINTENANCE TO POSTS 6699 07/12/2023 799.80

22-41-43-45-511  Office Supplies Airport Airport Operations Airport

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122475-001 07/24/2023 16.76

22-41-43-45-544  Small Tools, Equipment Airport Airport Operations Airport

FYR-TEK INC ARFF SUIT TYLER GILMORE 18674-1 07/10/2023 822.50



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     11

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

22-41-43-45-575  AOA Ground Maintenance Airport Airport Operations Airport

PROLINE WEST, INC. PAINTING OF MARKINGS ON RUNW 1198 07/12/2023 1,518.00

22-41-43-45-575  AOA Ground Maintenance Airport Airport Operations Airport

PROLINE WEST, INC. PAINTING MARKINGS ON RUNWAY  1198 07/12/2023 20,351.58

22-41-43-59-915  Capital Outlay-Buildings Airport Airport Operations Airport

K. L. WOOD & COMPANY LLC INSTALL STEEL BEAMS WAREHOU 6697 07/12/2023 15,996.00

          Total Airport Operations: 39,629.64

          Total Airport: 39,629.64

          Total Airport: 39,629.64

Public Transit Fund

23-72-71-42-294  Conferences, Cont Education Public Transit Fund Transit - Administration Public Works

PAIGE POHLMAN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 150290 07/17/2023 348.06

23-72-71-44-441  Utilities Reimbursed Public Transit Fund Transit - Administration Public Works

CITY OF ALLIANCE 14595 07/10/2023 2,149.55

23-72-71-45-526  Other Nonoperating Sup/Expense Public Transit Fund Transit - Administration Public Works

ACR GLASS PUBLIC TRANSIT DOOR 81898 07/14/2023 80.00

23-72-71-45-526  Other Nonoperating Sup/Expense Public Transit Fund Transit - Administration Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC TOWELS 11179837 07/11/2023 50.83

23-72-71-45-526  Other Nonoperating Sup/Expense Public Transit Fund Transit - Administration Public Works

O'REILLY AUTO PARTS PARTS 6010-176565 07/04/2023 169.40

          Total Transit - Administration: 2,797.84

          Total Public Works: 2,797.84

          Total Public Transit Fund: 2,797.84

Street Fund

24-41-41-44-441  Electricity Street Fund Streets Public Works

COA UTILITIES ELECTRIC 07-06-2023 UTI 07/06/2023 164.80 07/18/2023

24-41-41-45-526  Other Supplies Street Fund Streets Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC MOPS AND MATS 11179839 07/11/2023 19.65

24-41-41-45-563  Cleaning Supplies Street Fund Streets Public Works

IDEAL LINEN INC TOWELS 11180827 07/18/2023 50.83

24-41-41-45-564  Concrete Street Fund Streets Public Works

CROELL REDI MIX INC 738572 06/13/2023 215.24

24-41-41-45-564  Concrete Street Fund Streets Public Works

CROELL REDI MIX INC 738572 06/13/2023 1,237.76

24-41-41-45-564  Concrete Street Fund Streets Public Works

CROELL REDI MIX INC CREDIT 712782CR 03/27/2023 749.00-

24-41-41-45-564  Concrete Street Fund Streets Public Works

CROELL REDI MIX INC CREDIT 710547 03/08/2023 3,204.13-

24-41-41-45-564  Concrete Street Fund Streets Public Works

CROELL REDI MIX INC 738032 06/12/2023 5,646.00

24-41-41-45-565  Signs Street Fund Streets Public Works

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC Street signs and posts IN-246797 07/11/2023 12,656.33

24-41-41-45-576  Herbicides, Pesticides Street Fund Streets Public Works

CRANMORE LAWN & LAND SERVIC SPRAYING STREETS 202 07/14/2023 4,877.00

          Total Streets: 20,914.48

          Total Public Works: 20,914.48



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     12

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

          Total Street Fund: 20,914.48

Economic Development Fund

35-61-64-43-313  Other Attorney Fees - ED Economic Develop Economic Development Support Community Develop

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. CRA 807276 06/30/2023 325.00 07/18/2023

35-61-64-43-313  Other Attorney Fees - ED Economic Develop Economic Development Support Community Develop

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. BLOMENKAMP INVESTMENTS/TIF 807275 06/30/2023 455.00 07/18/2023

35-61-64-43-313  Other Attorney Fees - ED Economic Develop Economic Development Support Community Develop

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. PRAIRE SKY SEED/LB840 APPLICA 807276 06/30/2023 40.50 07/18/2023

          Total Economic Development Support: 820.50

          Total Community Development: 820.50

          Total Economic Development Fund: 820.50

Adminstration Internal Service

51-13-13-44-423  Database Subscriptions Adminstration Intern Personnel Personnel

PAYLOCITY CORPORATION COMPLETE HCM SOLUTION INV1507112 07/21/2023 2,374.70

          Total Personnel: 2,374.70

          Total Personnel: 2,374.70

51-14-14-43-311  City Attorney Retainer Adminstration Intern Legal Legal

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. RETAINER 807024 06/30/2023 5,800.00 07/18/2023

51-14-14-43-311  City Attorney Retainer Adminstration Intern Legal Legal

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. DISBURSEMENTS 807024 06/30/2023 478.70 07/18/2023

51-14-14-43-313  Other Attorney Fees Adminstration Intern Legal Legal

SANTANGELO LAW OFFICE, P.C. LOGO 78874 06/30/2023 300.00

51-14-14-43-313  Other Attorney Fees Adminstration Intern Legal Legal

SANTANGELO LAW OFFICE, P.C. SLOGAN AND LOGO 78875 06/30/2023 150.00

51-14-14-43-315  City Prosecutor Adminstration Intern Legal Legal

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. 2023 PROSECUTIONS 807027 06/30/2023 812.50 07/18/2023

51-14-14-43-315  City Prosecutor Adminstration Intern Legal Legal

SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. DISBURSEMENTS 807027 06/30/2023 70.74 07/18/2023

          Total Legal: 7,611.94

51-14-16-47-731  Employee Bonds Adminstration Intern Risk Management Legal

GREGORY'S INSURANCE (FNIC) NOTARY BOND 1702155 07/12/2023 50.00

51-14-16-47-733  Unemployment Compensation Adminstration Intern Risk Management Legal

NEBRASKA UC FUND BENEFIT CHARGES JULY 2023 07/11/2023 1,654.62

          Total Risk Management: 1,704.62

          Total Legal: 9,316.56

51-17-17-44-451  Telephone Line Expense Adminstration Intern MIS Technology

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8356 15 100 0175004 017500407152 07/15/2023 15.82

51-17-17-44-457  Internet Operating Expense Adminstration Intern MIS Technology

TELECOM WEST INC WIRELESS INTERNET - LANDFILL 150226JUL 07/02/2023 80.50

51-17-17-44-457  Internet Operating Expense Adminstration Intern MIS Technology

TELECOM WEST INC WIRELESS INTERNET - MUNI BLDG 150227JUL 07/02/2023 49.95

51-17-17-45-511  Office Supplies Adminstration Intern MIS Technology

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122413-001 07/17/2023 25.72



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     13

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

51-17-17-59-942  Computer System Adminstration Intern MIS Technology

CDW GOVERNMENT INC APC Replacement Battery cartridge # KQ18099 07/10/2023 891.34

          Total MIS: 1,063.33

          Total Technology: 1,063.33

51-21-21-44-431  Legal, Public Notices Adminstration Intern Accounting Finance

ALLIANCE TIMES HERALD CITY CLAIMS 150277 07/12/2023 17.78

51-21-21-45-512  Computer Supplies Adminstration Intern Accounting Finance

AMY WAGNER REIMBURSEMENT 150291 07/25/2023 12.27

51-21-21-45-541  Office Furniture, Equipment Adminstration Intern Accounting Finance

AMY WAGNER REIMBURSEMENT 150291 07/25/2023 128.39

51-21-21-45-541  Office Furniture, Equipment Adminstration Intern Accounting Finance

AMY WAGNER REIMBURSEMENT 150291 07/25/2023 106.99

51-21-21-45-541  Office Furniture, Equipment Adminstration Intern Accounting Finance

AMY WAGNER REIMBURSEMENT 150291 07/25/2023 62.05

          Total Accounting: 327.48

          Total Finance: 327.48

          Total Adminstration Internal Service: 13,082.07

Enterprise Internal Service

55-21-23-44-436  Mail, Delivery Services Enterprise Internal S Utility Customer Service Finance

MIDWEST CONNECT LLC INK CARTRIDGES 557812 07/06/2023 305.00

55-21-23-44-461  PMCNTSVC-Office Mach, Equip Enterprise Internal S Utility Customer Service Finance

PITNEY BOWES INC EQUIPMENT SERVICE AGREEMEN 1023408930 06/30/2023 1,056.00

55-21-23-44-479  CNTSVC Other Enterprise Internal S Utility Customer Service Finance

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK INC GATEWAY FEE 278951 07/03/2023 74.95 07/19/2023

          Total Utility Customer Service: 1,435.95

          Total Finance: 1,435.95

55-51-56-43-379  Other Contract Operating Svcs Enterprise Internal S Warehouse Utiltiy Superintenden

IDEAL LINEN INC MOPS AND MATS 11179839 07/11/2023 38.30

55-51-56-44-483  NRCNTSVC-Building Public Wrks Enterprise Internal S Warehouse Utiltiy Superintenden

NE SAFETY & FIRE EQUIPMENT IN FIRE ALARM INSPECTION 113826 07/14/2023 150.00

55-51-56-45-511  Office Supplies Enterprise Internal S Warehouse Utiltiy Superintenden

NEBRASKA TOTAL OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 0122419-001 07/17/2023 53.78

55-51-56-45-511  Office Supplies Enterprise Internal S Warehouse Utiltiy Superintenden

WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SU FIRST AID SUPPLIES 80003945 07/17/2023 115.29

55-51-56-45-511  Office Supplies Enterprise Internal S Warehouse Utiltiy Superintenden

WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SU FIRST AID SUPPLIES 80003945B 07/17/2023 59.88

          Total Warehouse: 417.25

          Total Utiltiy Superintendent: 417.25

          Total Enterprise Internal Service: 1,853.20

Health Care Internal Service

57-81-81-47-737  Taxes, Governmental Fees Health Care Internal  Health Support Personnel

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PCORI FEE 2021-2022 2023 PCORI 07/11/2023 337.58 07/18/2023



City of Alliance Payment Approval Report - by GL - Alliance Council Page:     14

Report dates: 8/1/2023-8/2/2023 Jul 27, 2023  02:47PM

GL Account and Title Segment Fund Segment Under Dept Segment Department

Vendor Name Description Invoice Number Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Date Paid

          Total Health Support: 337.58

          Total Personnel: 337.58

          Total Health Care Internal Service: 337.58

          Grand Totals:  1,264,640.87

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

           City Manager: ________________________________________________

           City Treasurer: _______________________________________________    

Report Criteria:

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.














































































































	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item A - Consent Calendar
	CC Item - Consent Calendar
	CC Item - 230718 Minutes
	CC Item - Council Proceedings
	CC Item - Payroll
	CC Item - Claims
	CC Item - Cemetery Certificates
	CC Item - Res. 23-56 - PD Budget Transfer

	Item B - Resolution 23-57 - Blighted & Substandard Study
	Item B - Narrative - Ramblin Road Blighted and Substandard
	Item B - Res. 23-57 -  Blighted Study Ramblin Road
	Item B - Ramblin Road Blight Study Draft

	Item C - Resolution 23-58 - Golf Facilities Hail Storm Repair Bid Award
	Item C - Narrative - Golf Facilities Bid
	Item C - Res. 23-58 Golf Facilities Bid
	Item C - Golf Facilities Bid Documents

	Item D - Resolution 23-59 - Downtown Improvement District
	Item D - Narrative - BID A-3
	Item D - Res. 23-59 - BID A-3 Process Initialization
	Item D - BID Supporting Documents (1)
	Item D - BID Supporting Documents (2)
	Item D - BID Supporting Documents (3)

	Item E - Discussion Item - Presentation of CLASS by City Treasurer Baker
	Item E - Discussion City Treasurer


